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SECRET

PRESIDENT'S COMMISSINY

ON CIA ACTIVITIIS

Langley, VYirginia

Wednesdav, 3April 1€, 1975

Deposition of WILLIAM C. STURBITT3, called for

examination bv Counsel for the Commission on CIA Activities,

theé witness being duly sworn by Thomas C. hHogan,

Public in and for the State of Virginia, in the offices of the

a Notary

Central Intelligence Agency, Langley, Virginia, at 9:%9

o'clock a.m., on Wednesday, Aoril 16, 1975, the proccedings

being taken down in stenotvpe by Rutn G. McClenning, and

transcribed under her direction.
APPEARANCES:
On behalf of the Commission:
GEQORGE MANFREDI, ESQ.,

ROBERT B. OLSEN, E5Q.
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WILLIAM C. STURBITTS,

a witness by Counsel! for the Commission on CIA

{ Activities, and having been first duly sworn bv the 'otarv
. .

i Public, was examined and testified as follows:

AY

EXAMINATION BY COUNSEL FOR THE COMMISSION
BY MR. MANFREDI:

Mr., Sturbitts, will you state your full name for

William C. Sturbitcs.
Mr. Sturbitts, do you recall when we spoke ne-o

vou signed a document entitled, "Advice ard

- Right.

You’understand “hat <document is still in e fac+>
Sure.

Mr. Sturbitts, by whom are you currently emnl e !?
You mean the Agency or --

That 1s right.

Central Intelligence Agency.

And what is'your current position with the Ajency?

I am a Special Assistant, Latin America, for

Economic Intelligence Collection and Operations.

And would you briefly review for me the history o

KECDET

g

"



HW 50955

Phone (Area 202) %44-6000
3]

WARD & PAUL
fond
<

b
(@)

[

[e

A
[

v
{H

58]

i

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003
o
N

ne
W

f

your employment with the Aqgency?

A When I first came in I was in the Intelligence

Directorate for aporoximately ten years and I was put on special

|

detail, special indefinite detail, in the Deputy Director, Plans
|

which is now the Directorate of Operations.

9] What year were you put on that detail? ﬁ
A I guess it was 1964, Januaf}, I believe. i
Q And what did that detéil involve? E
a Cuban operations, economic warfare. f
Q And how long were you on that detail? i
: i

- A I was in the Cuban operations for nine vyears. ?
Q Between 1964 and 19732

A {(Nods in affirmative.) %
Q And in 1973 did you assume vyour current_position? |
A Yes, January. !
Q Now,.while you were on special detail -- to the DOD?E
A Yes. 1
Q Were you stationed in Washington?

A Yes. |
Q And did you commute with some frequency to 'iami?

A Yes.

.0 Were your activities in Miami in any way conngcted

with the operations of the Miami Station?
A Iﬁ éome way. My responsibilities were worldwide.

I took temporary duty predominantly in Europe, and then Miari. !

DocId:32203851 Page 6 QECDET
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4
Most of my operations were run out of Eurone.

0 Run out of =-

A Europe. Some were run out of Miami but the big ones
were run out of Europe.

Q "Well, in the course of your activities with respect i
to Cuba did you have occasion to becéme familiar with the ‘
operations of the Miami base? |

A Yes.

Q And the situatioh in the Cuban community in Miami?

A Yes, sir.

i

0 During the nine years you were with DDO's Cuban
operations, who was -- who were the chiefs of the Miami
Station?

A I think iﬁ 1963 Ted Shackley was the Chief and he
was followed by -- I can't think of his name. I should know

it. Well, I will come back to that.

Then, the next Chief of Station was1 E

Q What years was he Chief?

A I think was there about a year and a half. le

left in 1968 when we reduced the size of the Station. Let's

’»:‘was there from 1966 to 1968. And then Jake Esterling.
He was Chief of Station from 1968 to 1973.

0 Now, what was the formal title of the group to which
you were assigned for the 9-year period?

A Well, when I first came in it was known as the

Page 7 SECNET
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Special Activities Staff. It was headed by Desmond Fitzgerald.

And then, I beliesve after that it became the Cuban Operations
Group.
Q Now, was this a special group within the DDO or was

it attached to one of the area divisions?

A No. Following the Bay of Pigs, they created a thing-:

called Task Force W which was headed by Bill Harvey. And

that -- when Harvey lefe, §

;%ﬁﬁﬁ‘Fitzgerald took over, it becane Special Activities Staff.

It wasn't attached to anytning except =-- it réported to the
Deputy Director, Plans.

0 And that was Mr. Karamessines?

A Yes. Well, it was Helms at that time back when it
was first created. Helms was DDP at that time.

Q Aﬁd Task Force W was created immediately after the
Bay of Pigs?

A Well, not immediately. I ;hink sometime around --
in the Bay of Pigs was in April. I think this was created in

September, something like that, 1961.

Q And that subsequently became the Special Activities
Staff?
A Special Activities Staff and conseauently became the !

Cuban Operations Group. As the Cuban Operations Group it went
back into the Viestern lemisphere Division.

0 and what was the date of that reorganization?

Page 8 SECRET
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A Well, let's see. I would say that was probably around,

1965 because Fitzgerald then became Chief, W.H., and then

later DDP.

Q Now, !ir.Harvey -~ do you recall what position Mr.

Harvey held after he left Tasrk Force W?

A Yes. ile wasg '

Q And is he still with the Agency?

A Oh, no. He retired a long time ago.

Q Do you know where he lives at the present
A Frankiy,‘I don't. I have an idea where he

time?

lives.

He went to work for a friend of mine who had a law firm.

Harvey is a lawyer.

there about 1960 which was small,§

0 This was, then, prior to the Bay of Pigs?

A Oh, ves. N
Q Now, in addition to Task Force W, was the Miami

Page 9 | SECRET
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Q Indianapolis area? f

A Yes, some place éround there. It is in the midwest, %
Indiana. }
Q What was the role that was assigned to Task Force E

w2

‘ !
A It was the overall Cuban operations. ;

Q Did the Miami -- when was the Miami Station estab- ;
lished? i
A Well, I think they had a forward operatio-s base dow#

!

|
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-
3
2
E Station running anv operations against Cuba?
= |
2 : A You mean prior to the Bay of Pigs? i
: A !
z 3 0 Yes. ;
2 . i
: - A I really don't know. It was a small -- it was a
5 . i
i, forward base and it was more .or less as I recall, a support tvpe
6 i . |
t thing. §
9 . , . f
g Q Well, after the Bay of Pigs when Task Force W was |
.o i
. !
‘ © ﬁ established, did it have sole responsibility for Cuban |
o | . - |
i operations? i
i .
lC;% A Yes. f
. ! - ‘f
11 . Q Or was that shared with the Miami base, Miami
2 12 siation
N 1=
: = A No. The Miami Station was under Task Force W. 3
44 "
< .
3 14 ﬁ Q All right. Would that also be true of the Special
!
|
g . e . .
29 i  Activities Staff, the Cuban Operations Group?
i
- . _ i
if i A Right, except that at the present time the Station ;
i i
*7 # has no Cuban operations. 1
I
q
i ﬂ Q I understand that. When were Cuban operations termi-
] *
- 19 1" nated?
= i
& P
g <V A At the Station? Let's see. ﬂ lwent down
c "
e I ) .
2 2 ﬂ there in 1972. It was during fiscal year '72. I think it was
I : |
H <2 % in early 1973. It was a gradual reduction.
e - . ’
: 22 i Q2 And have those operations been terminated entirely
; 4
z 2% ! or are they now run out of the Washington area?
s |
- 25 A All Cuban operations are run out of Washington.

. H
HW 50955 DOEId:32203$51 Page 10 ) {
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g - ; There are no more paramilitary operations, that type of thing. i
% - | Q But therevare some Cub;n operations being run out of %
é “ 1 the Washington area? 2
: A ‘Right. %
© ;é Q Is that correct? g
6 . . . |
; A Right. Worldwide. _ . A ' .
v i? 0 Mr.Sturbitts, in the last couple §f weeks you may
i i
. & éé havelseen some allegations in the press about possible assassin%—
G ;g tion attempts that have been nounted or alleged assassination i
10?{ éttempts that have been mounted -- , ;
!

i

& ' 1 A Right. , |
! | |
! .
i

J 12 Q -- against Fidel Castro. In the course of your

<

-8

s 13§ activities with respect to Cuba, did you ever learn of any such’
Q i 4
e o

3 14} attempts?

!
1z A Well, let me answer it this way. I wouldn't say
!l
i
H ‘ N
!  attempts. I know there was discussion. "Attempts" is too
|
|
i

strong a word.

18 Q Well, can you place in time your first knowledge of |

el

any such discussions?

[N

20003

i

J ECf} A Well, the first knowledge I had of any discussions,

(o] : .

é 21?5 I was on TDY and this was October,November, 1963, with Fitzgerag

£ : . !

g Zz ﬂ in Paris. And I knew that he was going to'meet -- let me put ¥
e é 22 : it another way. I had overheard that discussions were going on ll

é 24 ? with a member of Castro's military but that he wanted, as V

: 25 ! I recall, he wanted some [IEk: ifles ‘and

RN

HY 509535 DUDId:BEEUSB&l Page 11 eriinew
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3 Sy . . : . !
b t a telescopic sight. ;
Oyl . ' H
5 o

c h 0 Tho wanted them?

o 1

: .

<

=]

£

Q

|
i !
f ; A This military guy that was in Fidel's -- I think f
o . i
. at one time he was a commandante. Now, I knew that was going E

I

5 . . o | |
i on. I didn't participate in it because I was there for another.
i :
-~ I ¢
& - A
;g reason. And I know that subsequent to that time that Fitzgerals
7 :
I met with him again and as I recall, as the personal representa—;
! !
8 - ;
E tive of the Attorney General, Bobby Kennedy. i
[
|
S . . - 2
! I provided all those files. There are 19 volumes that
‘l,"‘ ' N
= | we gave to your people. But I don't know who was reviewing
' *- 1 them. I think Belin was going to do it himself. |
@% 2 . . .
d 12 Q0 Yes. He is. He is doing it himself.
2 ' 1
; 10}‘ You said there were 19 volumes of documents with
: Lol |
3 " | respect to this.
=9 ! A 19 files, manila.
- !
lOi « Q. All 'having to do with possible assassination? ;
R i
R A All having to do with this whole time period ars --
15 can we go off the record for a minute? i
o 19;; (Discussion off the record.) !
o &5 1 BY MR. MANFREDI: é
. | =
% 2l Q The first knowledge of such conversations that you
% 2= j had, I take it you obtained on a trip to Europe with Mr.
b
' ] 29 ’ Fitzgerald?
z 244 a I simply overheard it, that is right.
5 i ~
¥ 25 i 0 And who were the parties to the conversation you overk
{ !
H¥ 50955 DocId:32203851 Page 12 : SECR%T
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heard?

A A fellow named_@@ﬁ%@gﬁﬁﬂm@ﬁ@é:

5 Q And Mr. Fitzgeraid?

E A Yes, and I reallv can't recall some of the other :
. . 1
I . |
g i i

i people. We were —% @

and we felt that it was probably bugged, so all conversations
took place -- we walked around the garden and tyat type of

thing, and, you know, I was walking with somebody, somebody

was in front of me, and you just overhear conversations.
[ Q This was in Paris?
A Yes.

Ll L

nd e vas dn Goilbaet

|

instructions with respect to this activity from another

component of the Government?

A Well, let me put it this way. I don't know whether
they received inétructions. I have to assume, and I am pretty
pqsitive, that this was a result of a Special Group decision.
And at this time you have to remember that Bobby Kennedy was

overseeing this deal, presumably for his brother, and he was

§51 Page 13 SECRET
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Q Was it your understanding that the Agency had rececived
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ol
. = :3 11
< i
o ¢ 1
g i . :
s part of that Special Group. He called the meetings, he presided,
o H
8 . )
g i he did a number of things. i
s I ’ t
g li :
Y i ) Were there any other occasions that you can recall 3
5 i : !
g A . s . . . S
. in which the possibility or the subject of assassination of :
5 1 . , '
i Fidel Castro was discussed? :
6
| A ‘No, not really. A
7 :
il . . . t
i Q You referred to this as the first occasion, 1
‘ 8 | . . |
2 A This is the first =-- .
9 | }
’ Q Was there a second? ,
=Y E A -=- the first time I knew about it or even heard it
L | |
- discussed. ‘ ‘ !
12 . ) . . . :
3 = Q Well, prior to the investigation that is currenz!,
z i
15 . L . . .
: Y| underway -- I am referring now to our Commission's investiation
z i | 1
N Qi . . . . . !
3 L& -~ were there any other occasions in which this subjecz came
i
~2 t0>yodr attention after this discussion in the garden 1in
e ~Paris?
27 A The only other thing that came to my attention w13
<8 ﬁ that the decision was made not to provide him with this «::h-
i
o LY ﬁ that he wanted. Whether that is right or wrong, I don't +now,
3 ! :
~ ) i .
G 20 1  put that is what I was told.
[a) H
¢ i
g 21 , 0 When did vou learn that?
, z 27 % A Oh, I would assume in -- must have been earlvy 1944,
@ u o ' '
g <% % around February, something like that.
& o _
£ £5 ﬁ 0 Off the record.
3 {
c 25

W 50955 DocId:32303851 Page 14  (Discussion off the record.)
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12
o i
3 ;|
: - MR. MANFREDI: On the record.
b3 i
—~ o oh
g C BY MR. MAMFREDI:
g i
& 5 )
T T Q Mr. Sturbitts, are vou familiar with a gentleman bv
< |
* the name of Frank Sturgils?
¢ : A Indeed.
& ﬂ . '
R Q Is your familiarity based on what you have read in
s o
" i the press?
i
- ' »
, a ! A No. It is what is contained in the files.
i v
o i Q Have you caused a search to be made of CIA files,
I ) 1
10 | particularly the files of the Western Hemisphere Division,
.
2 e!% LI i in an attempt to determine whether Mr. Sturgis ever had any
~ loi . C o
d ~ i connection with the Agency?
g L
e 15 A I have.
g : _
< a :Y i
5 l-; 0 What were the results of that search?
!
i
~5 A Absolutely no connection, never has been.
| ' ' .
| . i :
16;) Q When we talk about connection, are we talking about
17| an employment relationship?
I .
1
18; A That is what I am speaking of.
o 12 % 0 Was Mr.Sturgis ever an independent contractor of
2 .
G 20 “ the Agency?
c
3 I
5 21 - A No.
[ ]
: |
3 22 '] Was he ever a contract .employee?
: y g
® i = A No.
2 i [y
@ N
3 e 0 Was he ever a regular employee of the Agency?
: |
v 2521 A No.
Hi )
i

HW 50955 DocId:32203551 Page 15 CrPARTT
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13
'] Was he ever hired to do any piecework for the i
Agency?
|
A Not to my knowledge. : '
Q Do you know whether or not Mr. Sturgis ever partici-

i

pated in any type of paramilitary or other operation against 3
i

.

Cuba?
A On his own behalf he did, not on behalf of this |
Agency i
- |
o Q How d;@ you learn of those operations? |
A Through the newspaper. And through FBI reports. ;
0 Now, are these recent FBI reports?
A Oh, no. These go back -- I know at one time, the

51

thing that comes to mind, I think he made a leaflet drop o
over Cuba and this was subsequently reported in the press and

by the Bureau office in Miami.

Q Do you know who financed his activities? l
A I have no idea. }
Q Is it possible that Mr. Sturgis' activities were

indirectly financed by the Agency through -- i

A I don't see how. Frank Sturgis is a.soldier_of
fprtune; has been. He has constantly tried to associate himsel
with the Agency.. When I went through his file they wanted me
to ;1assify the file and the way I classified it was "don't

destroy it, he is an intelligence nuisance."”

T

Q Off the record.

Page 16 QF(‘Q?T
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14 {
g i !
3 1o . ’
3 I v (Discussion off the record.) S
= 2
a i MR. MANFREDI: Or :the record.
g o |
z - ;{ BY MR. MANFREDI: 3
2 o A %
ii Q Have you caused the Agency records with respect to NrL
i . :
5 ‘ |
ﬂ Sturgis to be assembled in anvy one location? :
e ! | | .
}f A Yes. Ihave custody of them. _ ;
- |
i Q And what is the volume of that material? !
f |
8 | ) . i
¢ _ 'f A As I recall, there are five volumes. Your Committee |
i i
g ) . i
called for them the other dav after the article in the paper, |
17 . |
|1 guess it was last Saturday. They called for them Monday and '’
- they returned them Monday afternocon.
12| ~ ‘
2 = Q Do you know who examined those files?
: 1"'
5 o a No, I don't.
P I !
T4 . ) .
3 **3! Q You indicated a moment ago that Mr. Sturgis contacts
v ! the DCD office in Miami with some frequency, is that correct?
i
{
T ! .
=7 A Well, not great freguency but he does with tidbits :
-7 of so-called information. i
: I
-3 Q Is this information limited to narcotics, alleged g
a 17 i, narcotics traffic? !
g 20 | A Recently it has been. |
o i
g i
% el 0 Has Mr. Sturgis been encouraged by the DCD office
3 22 in Miami? . !
u
%]
i 25 - A Mr. Sturgis has been told by the DCD office in Miami
_ |
B <% to take his information to the Drug Enforcement Agency or the
s
- 25 | pBI
t

HW 50235 Dul:!Id:322031H51 Page 17 i
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0 Do you know whether or not they consider him an
established contact? |

A No manner.

Q Do they have any -- do they pcriodicaily seek to
collect information from Mr. Sturgis?

A I can't speak to that but the records that we have
don't reflect anything like that. Before they would contact
somebody in that context, kKnowing that there is a 201 file
on Sturgis, they—wquld have to coordinate with the Latin

American Division before thev did anything since we do hold

the file.
0 Would you briefly explain what a 201 file is?
A A 201 file is a personnel file. It consists of anvy

information relating to an individual appearing in the press

-

_as a result of other agency reporting and that type of thing.

Q Personnel or personality file?
A Personality file, I should say. Excuse me.
Q Do you know whetnher or not there is any connection

or relationship between Eugenio Martinez and Mr. Stufgis?
A Well, I will say this. Obviously, they do know
each other. They have to kxnow each other from their days

in Cuba.

Q Do you know whether or not Mr. Sturgis ever partici-

pated with Martinez in raids against Cuba?

A No. As I recall, we employed Martinez around 1961,

Page 18
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Case Officer operating either out of the -- probably out

SECRET

I guess, and he was in our maritime activities. He was a

boat captain eventually. And he did participate in infiltnpation

16

and exfiltrations and perhaps one or two raids, hit and run,

sabotage-typve actions against Cuba., Sturgis never enjaged

any of these things. He never did it for us nor did he ever

in

- e

do it on any of our boats, planes, or =-- anything that beclonas”

A

to the Agency.

Q When Martinez would run such an operation or captain

a boat on such an operation, would he be charged with putting

together his own crew?

A No. ile had an assigned crew and every boat had a

3

o £

the Miami Station. Sometimes I would assume that we did have

Shackley and

A Yes.
0 1964 to 19667
A Something like that.

Q Would you describe briefly for me the nature nf

some people in the[:::;;:::ﬂbase. But he, Martinez, would|r
‘his instructions and briefings from his Case Officer.

Q Sao it is likely that he could have broucht Sturn:
along on any of these operations?

A Absolutely unlikely. Oh, the guy whose name [ whs
ﬁrying to think of, Chief of Station, H

Q | And that would be for a period of time betwcen

Page 19 er~2DeET
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2 Lo i
s activities conducted by the Special Activities Staff during
& N ﬁ your -- and subsequently the Cuban Operations Group during
. ' |
< o i
E ;f your 9-year tenure with those grouos. '
Q :
& R
; A Well, there was -- it was an across-the-board |
5 1, " . : s : |
. Intelligence operation consisting of collection of foreign :
tZ i
£ o . . . . Cq . !
positive intelligence, counterintelligence, paramilitary :
7 L o . o
%f activities, covert action, economic activities. That is about
. 1
© 1 the breadth of the thing. I
¢ H ¢
i !
E !! Q Now, these were all conducted through the DDO? ?
i . :
1004 - :
*”;! A Right. ) !
! . i
: 11 i !
9 , T Q Now, let's speak for a moment about the paramilitary ;
2 *% | operations. Were these operations run out of southern
g 13 't ' {
; 2 ¢ Florida? i
£ g i
< LN I H
z L%ii A Right.
R '
*S%E . Q And in particular out of the Miami Station?
. - %
15 . A Yes. , !
i7§§ Q Were there any other CIA facilities in that area of |
18?% the country that participated in these activities? ?
n 19%; A Not to my knowledge. |
3] 27 i Q Were there any southern harbors other than Miami
Q v i
. i !
2 212? that were used in these activities? E
g ' |
3 PSP A !
. 4 i o = s S S 5 M T A !
w v ‘
® : = |
3 1&; Q Were there any other bases in that area of the '
: iy N . |
N 25 l country that were utilized in these operations? !
H¥ 50955 DucId:SEEGSE!ﬁl Page 20 CEFADET 5
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[=] e
g y . ;
z - 12 A 7ell, not that I would call a base. We did have |
Pl e ——
3 " i training facilities
< SN Q g f
- A s
e f Q Where were those bases located?
© o A I frankly don't know.{
& ﬁi I really can't recall them. i
[ it g ,
ki . : :
9 fg Q Were there any other sites within the United States
‘ !r i
~ i
l”@: in which paramilitary training was conducted, for people }
i
R
*1f‘ participating in these activities?
d 12i A Not to my knowledge.
< .
‘ 15 Q Where were these people trained? o
[+4 |
< - !
3 L& A What do you mean?
|
!
15! Q Well, Cubans who participated in. these activities. 1
| .
It .
1& .‘ A We trained them at rj
I
S
: e
i 21f; Q Were any CIA personnel actually involved in these
E i "
- i
3 27 raids?
\ . . @
Z 23 A Occasionally, I would think that =-- you have got to
! !
; y o - | |
z 24;% understand at this time that we had a great many contract I
: i . . !
3 Enii employees, independent contractors and this type of thing.
| |
|

i :
H¥ 50955 DooId:32203851 Page 21 % g8 R e TR
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3 Lo :
2 . c . |
: Most of the paramilitary operations and the training was
S ' i
g % : : : . i
2 . conducted by the Special Operations Group which is another i
< . s ;
b * entity of the -~ i
3 ; ‘
& . !
Q DDO? :
- A DDO.
- 0 Now, the facilities that we have been talking abourt,
A :
7o - s ’ , '
L training facilities, were mannred, then, by the Special i
L |
¢ ~ I Operations Group, or at least supervised by the Special f
il :
2 . . i
., i f Operations Group, 1s that correct? - |
i l'
Sl |
- A Well, supervised, ves, and I would think that probabi-
i ‘
T .. . .
-+ some of the training was given by their people. E
. H 2] i o !
RPN
3 1;&[ - 1|
:' L8 i would think that in the paranilitary field that the SOG would
A
'4 i
< < pa L ’ P . . |
3 - | probably staff the training facility with their people who havq
i . i
- !
-2 il the expertise in paramilitary operations. l
il |
L ;
) Q Now, were the pesnle that vere being trained at
- i- these facilities basically Cuban refugees? i
o |
2o A Yes. ;
h ;
s RIS Q And at the outset I take it not many of those peoole
R 1
g ;
¥ 20 1 were American citizens? |
c ‘,e ) |
¢ P !
2 2L A No. %
E i _ !
z 22 0 Or had become American citizens. !
u ; . |
0 ~y i
z S5 A I would assume a gre2at many have. '
3 44;; Q By this time. l
Z i !
° - ‘
3 :3!1 A By this time, yes. '
i

HW 50935 DnﬂId:SEEUSﬂSl Page 22
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; 20 i

3 | :
€ I . . i
g : 0 At the present time, how large is that Cuban communiﬁy
< oo i
2 “ & in Miami? Do you have any idea? i
b N 'i A Well, it 1s extremely large. I would think it is ?
5 B ,
I :; p » ) . g

probably -- I was trying to think. I would say upo tovards a i
- military people. ‘
© Q You spoke about paramilitary operations and covert
7 . L . ' _ E
ﬁ action. How do you distinguish between those two categories E
: |
8 .; . el - i
. i of activities? |
| _ :
s { = .
4 i A Well, .actually one can fall into the other. The |
LY % paramilitary could fall into covert action but in those days !
i ' .
11 , . . . . i
L ! we did distinguish somewhat. A lot of the covert action was ;
| - |

2 . .

2 12 ﬂ nmedia placement. We had a number of operations at -- legal- ;
< i !
& i

1 ! . . . . !

:» L5 % type operations, harassment operations. For instance, Fidel

|

z ]
< . . . 0 i
3 & seized a great many art treasures and in particular he had a |

Lo Napoleonic collection which was supposed to be the finest in !

18 i the world that he sold to cealers in Europe. e had paintinqs:

i .

e ' ' ’ !

27 i that were immensely valuable that he tried to have auctioned ;

i i

id h in London and the London auctioneer would not accegt them ;

= e ﬁ‘ because he obviously didn't have clear title to them. le was ;

3 i : l

™ - A . N '

g 20 i == they were stolen,in the eyes of the auctioneer. lie was %
o] N .

. H ‘
2 21 ﬁ forced to auction them in Toronto, Canada. :
< t, : ¢
E I - |
Z 5 h : . !
3 22 ﬂ We ran legal operations, got the owners and had themi
iy t !
@ i
s 23 1 hire attorneys and bring them to court and this type of thina.?
» i ;
3 2% He seized these race horses. He tried to peddle them |
: e ¥ |
@ 25 *‘ in Europe and up in Canada. We ran opposition against “that |

HW 50955 DucId:32203&!51 FPage 23 o gR g8 TR TR
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i : !
g . i
§ ~ i type of thing. f
2 5 !
Q %3 Q These were what you considered to be covert operationi
g - i - i
py Tl A Yes, covert action. i
g B |
g i .. .
i Q Now, this is what you were referring to, legal- !
P ;
" ! type operations?
i
R A Yes. :
ool
' 0 You used legal process to harass Castro.
t '
, 8 A Yes.
o} c .
Q What other types of harassment activities did you
Y run that would fall under this covert action category?
. : 11 i
6 ‘ A Well -- X
~ 12 . v ;
4 *”;i Q Would economic warfare be -- :
<
.8
13 . .
;_ - A That was sort of something separate unto itself?.
4 .
< - . )
% -G This was =~- the economic warfare aspect of this thing was a

decision of the Special Group to enforce an economic blockals,

i

Q What special group is that? ,
el
- A It is now called the Forty Committee.
181 Q Is that 302 Committee?
|
9 19ii A Well, it was a 302 at one time, too. First of all,
< HHN
e i
J 25; it was called the Special Group, CI, Counterinsurgency. Then
pd v
g 21 it went to the 302 and then it had arother name in between
; 22| there and now it is the Forty Committee.
u i
v <7 ! ] - . .
e z <9 Q All right. We will return to that a little bit
J-’ n/'l 9
z <4 I later, but what other types of harassment were you running
s )
“ 25 against Castro --

HW 50955 DuUId:322.ﬂ3],E§1 Page 24 CE,DET
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i | :
3 i |
S 1 R :
< A This is what I was trying to think of. f
=z |
8 Q0 = =-- that would be considered covert action? i
H 5 j
o ﬁ 2 Well, as I say, a lot of propaganda, press placement,%
[+]
& ?
i media placement. It has been so long ago I really doa't !
5
remember. I know we had a number of things going against him.
A , ’
We used suasion, moral suasion, otherwise. We did some
' extra-legal things. We tried to get to his sources of supply, !
8 ' z
‘ ?
9 . . ;
this type of thing. ;
16 ' : i , ‘
Let's talk about each of those in turn. You said
11 Co
@ ‘ you used moral suasion. What kind of activities are vyou i
12 . | |
3 referring to? ‘
: 13 |
1 . . . '
: A Well, in the moral suasion field we -- actually, we
g !
l ¢
<
14 . . . !
s N were the catalyst in this whole thing and we had the legal i
=9 activities, the legal -- well, I don't know how you would l
3 ’ !
5 phrase it, but we operated under the Cuban access control '
-7 regqulations of the Treasury, Department', the Trading with the
18 Enemy Act, and we also used the facilities of the Department o.‘i
§ L9 Commerce, the Export Control people.
g 20 I guess as you are aware, Cuban industry was totallw
5 57 . . . !
% <L U.S.-oriented. As parts began wearing out and this type of ‘
£ ) I
3, 22 thing, Castro had his little people there running around tryi..:f
; . | .
s g il to place orders with subsidiaries of U.S. companies. Where l
E R4 we would find this out through all-source intelligence, we :
o 1
- - ) t
N 25 or the Treasury people or the Commerce people would go to the
H¥ 50953 DuUId:322ﬂ3Jﬁl Page 23 Cdl ad> X o



particular item we would go in and buy it to deny the Cubans

'
H

i
t
{
i
|
!
g i
S i
g executives of these American. companies and ask them to tell !
é their foreign subsidiaries not to provide the spare parts !
v ! and the other things that Castro might need. We had the
2 ' }
Department of Commerce -- we identified 600 of the major U.S. |
. : |
. companies that could provide spare parts for Cuban industry. ‘
: We had the Department of Commerce send letters to those 600 }
AY :
. :
fon . . . !
+ manufacturers and ask them to cooperate with them in denying ,
g . . . .
. © any spare parts to the Cubans. This was a fairly concentrated !
| | !
g : .
i effort to really isolate them. %
It :
o B , !
Tl Q All right. And that is what you were referring to :
" -
"7 . as moral suasion?
. 'gii !
3 - A Yes,
<
& et .
: b" Q Anything else in that category? S
4
N VA .
g T A Not really. None that I can think of.
‘DEE Q Did you make the same kind of efforts with foreign
i
TE I .
“T ., companies? :
. _ i
4;£< A At one point we did but it was absolutely useless, §
!
13 4
i
i
i
- 190
o 3
o !
Bt S
y S
2 | 1
2 <l i her £
E} ; Q Now, did you attempt to reach any other sources o
E P ’
z 22 L supply? |
u IH .
® = | - - .
A E Vo A Well, we also had what we call a preemptive purchasxnﬁ
5 S | |
B <& : program. If there was a single source of supply for a 1
- {
° o !
= 2:-%‘; ,‘
i
i

|
H¥ 50955 DooId:32203851 Page 26
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o | :
< 4
g - i
3 i the market. i
s 2 :
2 I 1
« ¥ Q Would that then be re-sold somewhere on the domestic +
3 | |
o i A Yes. i
2 i !
& DI i
i 9) -~ domestic market? :
) ﬁ A NOo. It would be re-sold abroad.
o Q In all cases? »
17 i ! Y .
j A The cases that I was associated with, it was all i
g ! ' j
, sold abroad. ;
9
Q What kind of purchases were made?
10 '
! A Well, we purchased at one point -- we purchased
11§ ) .
0 -some Bright Stock !
= ]
y 12 |
3 ! Q What? !
a ; |
L] 1-5 . !
o A Bright Stock.
4
3 14 |
Q What is that? :
i
- |
=5 . . |
A Heavy, heavy oil, and since Cuba -- 385 percent of !
. /
10§ her energy comes from oil, this was considered a critical
(e
- ‘commodity. Bright Stock can be -- oh, it is almost like tar,
i2 . . C . . _
- | melted tar, and it can be cut into additives, lubricants, this
i :
1 i . . L !
3 9 type of thing, and this was critical to the Cuban economy. 50
(<] ) .
e |
. 59 |
g 4”, we had an o0il firm purchase this Bright Stock from a dealer for
¢
9 M . . .
g 2‘3 which we reimbursed the guy and the Bright Stock was eventually,
£ ' |
3 22 ; |
u , .
e o3 | ;
@ g ~E Q Do you know of anv sales of such materials that
& : ;
E 24 were made within the United States? Resales, I should savy. ‘
s .
N &5 A No.

HY 50955 DocId:32203§51 Page 27 ol af ok T ade o
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0

other zctions taken by this group with respect to sources of

In addition to preemptive buying were there anv

supply to Cuba?

A

wito got orders for Cuban goods,

Well, we did provide through third country agents

25

in collusion with the Commerce

Department, and I would assume the Special Group, we had

replacement parts manufactured that were substandard.

Q

A

And you had them sold through foreiqgn companies?

Well, we had our agents get the Cuban orders all

over Europe. Then they would come back and, as a matter of facxz,

the former Secretary of Ccmmerce, who is on your Committece, Deso.

and I met him and he gave us the go-ahead to do this.

0]

A

Q

A

Mr. Dilion?

No. He was Secretary of the Treasury. !

But -~
But vou must remember that
Mr. Connors?

Yes. But you must remember

well, their places were nationalized

happy to work with us. And actually,

fide business. These things were transshipped through two

or three countries,

finally wound up in Havana.

these American --

these American manufacturcor

1

and they were only too

it was a cash deal, bona

Q You referred to some extra-legal activities. )

A Yes. That is what I was trying to think of, what i

i

we did. I just can't think -- I remember. this was on one of :

Page 28
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s ; ;
g 1 ;
g . our activities but I just can't think -~ I remember this was i
S 2o ;
% | on one of our activities but I just can't remember what the :
< fE extra-legal was. I just can't remember what it was. I krow i
<] . i
i e
¢ it was one of the parts of the program.
5
U Q This was illegal activities? 1Is that what you are
b
€& i . K
referring to?
7 .
i A Well, I wouldn't say they were illegal, but they
i
'] 8 : . .
weren't exactly legal, I don't think. Perhaps they were in a
9 B
gray area some place.
1 . .
0Q Well, whose laws are we talking about, internat:onal
17
- law, the laws of the United States?
1.“\
3 =< A I would have to go back and review the thing. T
( Ll
. 15 | ,
o really. can't remember this. I would have to go to the {:iles.
«
< -
14 ¢ . . . .
3 i Q Where could we find that Xind of thing in the files?
| i
15 . 5 '
A I would think probably downg e
160 !
“'é! place.
\ s ; Q Woutld it be possible to obtain that material sorc
15
=~ time during the lunch hour?
i
: 1o
3 S A No.
& i .
g : BCi Q Well, is there some place in the building where
. ; '
s 21| :
e - 1 you could refresh your memory?
3 oo | ' :
. 3 T A Not to my knowledge. All that stuff has been  shipvet.
® @ . -
3 -é“!g This is talking 11 years ago, 12 years ago. All that materi:!
;
= 24 ! .
£ “| has been retired.
° _
A 25 l%

Q What category of activity would we be talking abo.r
WW 50955 DocId:32203#51 Page 29
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27 ,
o |
Q ¢ .
2 Lo ' i
i i when we refer to extra-legal activities? l
& oy . i
a §§ A This is what I was trying %o think of and I can't !
g S ) . s
< i think of what it was. I know extra-legal activities was one i
S " i
& | : i
. parts of the program that we were involved in. i
i I might have a chart in my safe downstairs that might:
| , : -
€ )
1+ tell me what that 1is.
7 | ’
| Q Well, let's make a note of that and we will have to
8 |
' ‘come back to that. ;
9 - ;
A All right. :
15 : !
Q Who else would be knowledgeable about extra-legal ;
1 :
*‘i activities that were run against Castro? ;
I
1o |
J L= A Well, the people that would be knowledgeable are l
: 13 |
: -- probably retired and I was running the program. So I ran :
c : '
P ! !
4 ) !
2 1 the economic program. E
i
-9 Q Well, these are activities that were run in.connectii:
“?q with the economic¢ program? :
L7 A Yes.
*d; Q We talked about media placement during this nine- i
! ;
3 Lgi( year period. To what are you referring when you refer to :
: o | |
g 4”; media placement? ‘ !
z o
c [T I . .
) €= A Well, stories or news items that perhaps our .
z 5o b
z << | propaganda people wrote. We had them placed in newspapers
¥ i B
3 23;3 and magazines throughout the world. '
& - l
< =R Q  Would this also include broadcasts over radio
v N =2 | stations?
WY 50955 DocId:32203551 Page 30
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] «
< A Oh, yes. Radio is a very big part of it.
%» Q Now, werae any of these newspapers or magazines
; publisiied within the United States?
3
) A Jot to my knowledge, no.
- 0 These were essentially foreign publications?
A Yes.
7o
B 4% Wlere any of them published in the Cuban community
& & o
i in Miamzi?
¢ i
9 '1 . . Lo .
i A No. The intent was to get world opinion against
i -
1500 L . . .
T7 ¢ Castro. You don't do that by publishing in the United States.
5% 0 i7hat about the radio broadcasts? How were those
- 3 '\ handled?
g ff
: i A Are you speaking of Radio Swan now?
X 2
< . " ,
3 ”ii Q Well, I am unfamiliar with how many radio stations
NP . o '
‘b!i were involved. Was there more than one radio station?
O@i A No. We only had the one radio station but we did
~' | contract time with Florida stations, a station in Hew York.
L
~a |
*aii Q For broadcasts to what areas?
30 !!
2 =7 A For broadcasts to Havana.
S 5;'
é bgi] Q And the station in New York, was that received also
. 1 .
é 21!} -- was that also broadcasting to various areas of the United
z ii .
= il
a ) v! A
z 22 1 states?
w " . . :
a4 oo ‘
3 20;! A I have no idea. I don't know whether they used a
a n
Z 2”“ particular frequency to get this out or whether they did it
S e |
N 25 ﬂ on short-wave or what they did.

‘ |
W¥ 50955 DDEId:32203Q51 Fage 31 SECQET
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‘Q But the intention was to reach Cuba.
VA Reach Cuba.
Q You refeorred to a station in New York, reférred tb
as Swan. Were there otﬁers?
A There were a couple in Miami that I recall. Not in
Miami. I think there was one =-- vyes, there was ona in Miami,
———— e
I think,§___
Q Where wis Radio Swan locaﬁed?
A On Swan Island. -
0 Where is Swan Island? i
A Swan Island is a little glob around.Honduras. '
9] " As far as you can recall, were there any other

radid stations in the United States that were utilized to
broadcast propaganda materials toward Cﬁba?

A Wel;, there conceivably could have been, not that
I recall right now.

Q Do you recall any attempts by the Agency or Jroups
affiliated with the Agency to raise money from the Americarnr
public to support those propaganda activities?

A No. As far as I know, Radio Swan and this type of
thing was fully subsidized by the Agency.

Q Do you recall the advertising campaigns that were
run in connection with Radio Free Europe and Radio Liberty?

A Oh, ves.

Q Was anything of that nature done in connection with

SB T 00 T, T
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|
|
[~ i g
: L : |
Z i Cuban propaganda? i
g i !
- ooy , ]
3 - ;; A Not toc my knowledge. i
| |
< C‘ii Q and that would include both the publications and tiw
z 1! . !
2 4 !
a i radio? §
Y §
h i
S A Right. ’
i
o .
S Q Let's talk about economic warfare for a cournle of
v i moments. Could you describe for me briefly the type of . §
I |
5% | economic activities that were conducted against Castro? ﬁ
é ‘
9 A Wwell, first of all, we wanted to depigrate the i
’ 1§ regime, his credit worthiness, and this type of thing. We
11 | worked very closely with the Coordinator of Cuban Affairs in ;
:
y 12 i the State Department and, well, for instance, in those days,-[i
2 |
N i 1
& 13§ guess 1t was back in 1964, the price of sugar had jumped tfromn
o] i .
z ;
: 14 ' about a penny a pound to 13 cents a pound, something like i
|
15 that, and we couldn't understand why. 50 we kept -- Fidel RQQE!
: i
18 } saying that he had such a poor crop and this type of thinag and
WT‘i we just couldn't figure out wny he had such a poor crop becruse
12 | some of our own island assets told us they were out there cut:iﬁ
| . .
19! this cane like mad and the mills were working 24 hours a dav,
3 si
<) il . :
o 20 | this type of thing. So subsequently, we found out that he was
¢ | | |
E 21 lying and he was storing the raw cane in the schocls, any
g : i
é 29 : place. He had no storage facilities and put it any place he
U [ < H
“ 23 I could. , : :
2 cg So in cooperation with a couple of sugar brokers :n
E 25 New York, we surfaced this fact and the price of sugar took a
HW 50955 DocId:32203851 Page 33 SECRET
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real tumble and all of a sudden then Cuba started exporting.
It was this type of thing that obviously he was

trying to build up the world price because he didn't have any

1
i
.

money, he was so short on his exchange, and obviously we didn‘t!

want him to get the exchange., So it was those types of
activities.
Ay

Q Was the assistance of any U.S. businessmen or U.S.

companies enlisted in that effort?

A Oh, ye§;

Q In what manner did you use U.S. companies and
businessmen?

A Well, we simply used them as the experts. A great
many -- the sugar industry in Cuba was controlled by the

American community, by American bankers, and obviously they

lost. everything when they had to pull out. Sugar is the

lifeline of Cuba as far as any exchange, foreign exchannge, tnic

type of thing, and it was naturally our Number 1 tarset. ‘-

was only natural that we would go to the American businessren.

Q What kind of assistance did you seek or obtain fro-
these businessmen?

A Well, we simply talked with them about why -- you
know, the markét.conditions were, why the price was ris%.;,
we could find out that Fidel has plenty of sugar, what wou!ld
happen to the market price. This type of thing.

Q They were used as consultants,basically.

Page 34 ‘:;(‘9 gT
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had in Cuba. Did it ever come to your attention that American

organized
A
Q

A

Cuba. I mean, all the casinos and this type of thing.

Q

A

during the war, I used to fly into Havana cn weekends and this

type of thing.

Q

A

Q

A

Q

SECRETY

32

They were used as consultants, basically, yes.

We have spoken about the investment American business!

1
:
!

crime —-

NoO.

-- had considerable investment in Cuba?
\

No. Well, everybody knew that the Mafia was in

i
i
t
!
!
i
i
'
'

{
!
The casinos were run -- |

: ‘ |
I knew that long before. When I was in the Air Force !
i
!
i
!
|
:
I understand that. It was fairly well . known. C
It was a crimina} element. _ |
The Mafia was involved with the casinos in Havana.
Right.

Do you know of any attempts by the Agency to enlist

the support or assistance of any crime figures in any manner i

whatsoever in the Agency's efforts against the Cuban regime?

A

Q

A

Q

A

No.
Have you ever heard of Mr.Roselli?
Oh, yes.

When was the first time you heard of Mr. Roselli?

Well, I guess it was -- it seems to me it was either

Drew Pearson or Jack Anderson had an article on him a number
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L - .
§ " of years ago.
<
& i Q Was that the first time you heard of the man's
: &';i name?
§ :
* ; A Yes, as I recall.
R Q Is that also true of Sam Giancana? :
‘ ¢ @ A No. I have heard that name but I don't know where. .
: j
’ ‘r Q In connection with =--
i '
8 i A Not in connection with the Agency, no.
| g
& |
K E Q In connection with the casinos or =-- ]
| — |
Lo A No ’ :
. J
Sl Q -- gambling interests in Cuba? , ;
1o ! '
4 id : A No.
< N
¢ vz . . . . . ;
: 0 Q You know of no instance in which organized crime :
. ! i
[ ”
< A .
3 = H figures were used as consultants by the Agency?
155i A Only what I read in the paper. I had no knowledge
1€ t of that whatsoever.
¢ .
17i; 9] Do you know of any offers of assistance fron figuresf
e : i
18 4 of that type -- ‘
|
- 1wy A No. '
Q .
g D A ‘
G 20;| Q -~ who were interested in getting back into cuba? i
a | :
g 211 A No.
1= t
: | ~
2 22 Q We were talking about economic warfare. We have
u i : .
n ~ i) ’ .
< 25 ﬂ talked about attempts to keep the price of sugar low. What otheyr
2 i .
% Ll . C e . .
z 2*'H types of economic activities were conducted against Castro's
g ]
g es Cuba? \
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A Well, we usaed all-source information to find out wha:
his commercial dealinags were. vwhen we would see -~ well, for

instance, the Nicaro Mickel Mine which is a source owned

by the General Services Administration, finally got back into

production and nickel, of course, and still is -- was in short

supply. We had

uwho was

buying output of the Nicaro mines. And this

!
8 ?» Ffirm ex ported to the United States. So we went to

the Treasury Department and to the Foreign Assets Control

|

3

f
:
i
i
i
¢
i
'

people and said, isn't there something we can do to stop these |
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into the thing and indeed they did.

Q Who owned the mine?

:\ The U.S. Government owned it when Castro took it
over,

Q I see.

A General Scrvices Administraticn. And it was leased
out for operation. But the ownership rested with the

Government.

So the Treasury simoly made the! provide a

Certificate of Origin for the nickel that went in -- they

export a lot of metal that contains nickel, silverware, knives

and forks, this type of thing, and -- you know, stainless

steel, and since nickel is used as a hardening agent we simply

-- Treasury simply said you can't import any more into this

Page 37 SECRET ®
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As a matter

of fact, there was a boat that was pulling into the dock in

New York and they wouldn't let it unload. They just turn
arcund. Eventually, over a period of months,

found other sources and export privileges to the United States

were restored.

(]

]

You krow, it is -- you just -- any time you raise

or lower a tariff you have economic warfare.

simple.

It is that

O Were there any other instances that you can recall

of economic warfare in which you enlisted the support of

American business firms?

A I know

we were 1n touch with a great many American

d it

l
]
|
i
!
1
i
i
¢

¢

'
¢

business firms. We enlisted everybody's support that we could.

MR. MANFREDI: Off the record.

{Discussion off

BY MR.

MANFREDI :

the record.)

Q When we broke for a moment we were discussing other

1

instances where the Agency has enlisted the support of Amer:icai:

busiress in economic warfare against Cuba. Can you t

any other such instances?

EWe simply went to the

hink of

i
1
!
'

|
|
!

.

people and told them ~-- asked them to cooperate with us,which
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: . 3
§ ’ they said they would. They notified their manufacturer's :
2 5 : ! |
S 2 . . !
& F reprasantatives around the world 1f they got any orders from ;
. | |
< P ! . , R
b % the Cubans they were to be refused. This type of thing. %
S Lo ‘ !
x L Do o . :
i We; did -the same tining with -- s
5 | |
i Q LeF's just stop for a second. Now, wasﬂ ﬁ
.o | . '
© o compensated in any way for cooperation with the Agency? )
7
b A No.
!
, 8 | Q Were they compensated for the loss of business
9 involved in that activity?
10 A No. HNo.
11 Q I take it, you received similar cooperation fron
J 12 1 other companies.
< I
< 13 A Oh, a great many other companies, yes.
N | g Y
g ,
N 2ol . . . ‘
3 L ﬁ Q Did any American companies refuse to cooperate 1in
-
- 1 that manner?
15 ri A No. Not a one.
e ,
- q 0 Were there any legal sanctions threatened aga:ins® 0.
.
’ 1.3 % companies?
l
o 19 ¢ A No. No.
g i
G 20 Q Were there any sanctions that could have becn breughe
c ‘ .
- !
2 2l ? to bear upon those companies had they chosen to trade with
< 1 .
E |
z 22 1 cuba?
u ! :
N
: 23 a Well, in the first place, they couldn't trade wi:h
g 24;' Cuba. They couldn't get export licenses from this country .
< 25 anyway. Then, under the Foreign Assets Control Act of th=2
HW 50955 DocId:32203851 Page 39 ud '~ s Bt o
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] ' ,
2 1 |
& “ ! fTreasury Department you have the extra-territorialty clause
. 5
& h in there where a subsidiary of an American company cannct --
g i ;
& . ) !
s i  foreign subsidiary of an American company cannot trade with f
2 ; ' !
& T . . )
i the country that is designated and Cuba was a designated countc&
o |
5 . . o
ﬁ And all the businessmen were well aware of this. HNobody tried !
Lo !
" to twist their arm. . .
7 ! -
' b Q Other than insuring that these companies refused !
! » l
8 . . :
to accept orders from Cuba, which I take it you feel they were |
|
8 H
d legally constrained from doing, what other types of support did
T i
10 you receive from American business?
: 1 ' . . . !
@ : 11 A Well, if American business -- sometimes they would i
- 12 receive correspondence, particularly, say, from -- well, they [
: ]
1 . . . . . . :
: 13 received it from Cuba asking for publications and this tvpe i
« ! i
1
g 14 . ; ; |
3 = % of thing. They would normally forward all this type of thing i
5 to the Commerce Department and the Treasury Department, or in :
=6 i some instances they might call me and I would just give them !
ol ” : :
- i a Post Office box to send tha correspondence to. i
; : - ;
18 % Q Any other types of support solicited or received by i
o | | :
o 12! the Agency from American business? ;
8 H - » i
~ ~ I .
g <0 | A No. Not that I can recall. There just wasn't one :
c = i
. fi g
g ca '
2 2l ﬁ firm we approached, and God knows we approached I don't know ;
£ o : |
E _e ﬂ how many, that wasn't extremely cooperative. As a matter of ;
T (l I
ul 1) : .
) - wo . .
g 25 w fact, a lot of them, you know, thought we weren't doing enough,
a § ) ;
z 24'@ that we ought to do a little more than we were doing, the i
o { .
c i |
< 25 t government wasn't really pushing Cuba the way it should, but !
‘ : s
1 e *
HW 50955 DucId:32203f|51 Page 40 SECR;T l
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3e ;
5 Z |
g o ;
3z . outside of that, nothing. There wasn't any problem of coopera—g
g 2 !
§ tion. Tnhere wasn't any arm-twisting. It was all voluntary. ;
3
s Q Did you identify yourself .as CIA --
i A Yes. !
N Q ~-= in dealings with these companies? §
- A Indeed, I do and we went to the top level, even ’
! the Board Chairman or the president. HNo problem at all. |
8 | ' . ; !
] i Q Let's talk about paramilitary operations. We startad
i v - | ‘
G b . . . : :
ii but didn't really discuss that in any depth. i
1 : |
G : g . :
1 ;E k What kind of paramilitary operations were run A
! |
‘;33 against Cuba by the CIA? |
s ”
E la;i A Maritime operations. l
g i i
. Lkéi Q - 1Is that the extent of it? S
¢ i
N T . . ;
3 T A That is the extent of it. E
5 o i; l
‘”ig 0 Were there any aerial operations? E
! f
i ;
26 ] A Not to my knowledge. |
LTi{ Q Leaflet drops? ;
i 3
<2 A No. |
|; . 1
- i
2 .191& Q Bombing? k
bt : i :
< 29 4 A No. Of course, you had the over-flights. As far as 1
c 8!
. ti
5 o7 . . .
3 ~4 % 1 am concerned that is the only aerial activity.
Z fi '
:' o il ) . .
3 “2;! Q That was run by another directorate, wasn't it?
5 oo il
0 g <9 A Yes.
3 k
2 <4 0 Aerial photography, and so forth.
o l
S e v
N 5; A Yes. They run a flight when you ask them. It has to

L
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< . be requested and ithat is ahbsut it.
% B ﬁ Q0 and those were run out of the United States? :
i | | |
: i A Oh, vyes.
z Lk |
; Q Can you think of anvthing, any other type of para-
5
military activity other than maritime operations.
- A No. I really can't, no.
P - \
7o ;
f Q Am I correct that those operations were manned ' I
i , !
. T ¢ by CIA contract employees?
s | .
. i A Right.”
S
*“} 0 Which would include Cuban refugees.
: !
1% . s
@ i A Right. _ o ;
' 3 =< Q And sone CIA officers? i
& S ! o - H
9 i A Rignt. :
< Y :
3 *'i Q Any other branches of the services, Armed Services, .
v i ' ’ ;
-9 ﬁ involved? This, of course, is posted 3ay of Pigs. ’
1o ,
! A Yes. No, not to ny hknowledge. You have got to raomennar
- il- that probably down e
! R ;
= f probably have people on detail from other -- from the nmilitary :
i - .
i
p Lo ? branches in the Government, but other than that I don't think :
e i e
& - - !i . . . i i
g < i that -- of course, during the Bay of Pigs operation we also !
R I [
H o o : |
% £ ﬂ had people detailed into the Agency. §
z i ‘
3 no ' !
2 =< Q Now, the training of persons involved in maritime
® & '
g | operations, I take it, was conducted in part within the j
i T |
P |
< “% 4 United States and in part outside of the United States. Is
: l! ~ |
< 25 i |
i
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A I would think probably the major portion of it was 3
conducted within tﬁe United States. %
0 . é:::::::::hwould be considered within the United i
States. g
A Oh, yes. :

Q Or were there any locatiohs where it was conducted ?
outside the United States? ;
A Following the Bay of Piés,I don't think so. 1Mot %

to my knowledge.” I just don't know, I just don't recall

but I don’t think ﬁhat -- I think all the training was done

domestically. | i
O Now, what kinds of operations are included within i

this category of maritime operations? ’
A Well, the infiltration operations, infiltrating

agents into Cuba, exfiltrating agents, hit and run sabotage

raids. That is abou;rthe extent of it.
Q Now, when did thes= operations commence? ‘las it "?
shortly after the Bay of Pigs?
A T would -- I think these operations werc probally
at their height during the period about 1963 through, savy,
1967. The program was terminaﬁed in 1968, I think in Decerber
l§68, something like that. A . {
Q ‘ Why was the progtam terminated? j

A First of all, it was too expensive. It wasn't provid-
N

ing enough intelligence and it simply wasn't -- economically,

o ganh AT R D "
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it wasn't feasible to continue these things. The agents were
g g ,

getting wrappad up. e were -- we just felt that the return

wasn't sufficient for what the investment was.

Q You say the agents were getting wrapped up.

A Yes.

Q What do you mean by that?

A When we infiltrated an agent, Cubans would identifv

him and capture him.
) ' These various types of paramilitary operations that

were conducted by the Agency I trust were approved by the

Forty Cormittee? - !

A Every operation received a specific approval fro-

the Forty Committee.

Q In advance? ' :
A In advance.
Q Now, what was the procedure for submitting -- faor

initiating such an operation?

A vWell, normally in the case of an infil or an ~u{:l.
or perhaps we wanted to lay down tﬁe cache.

Q You are referring to a cache of arms.

A A cache of anything, replay of radio, batterics,
whatever they might need. If we decided that we should nave
one of these operations and the request would go from here

over to the, I guess to the White House and then the Forty

Committee at its weekly meeting -- they used to meet very

DocId: 32203851 Page 44
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frequently -- they would either approve the operation or say

no. Thasce operations had to be planned well in advance because

the tides had to be right, the moon had to be in the proper
phase for communications and this type of thing. And these
things, all these were coordinated with the Joint Chiefs of

Staff, the Navy, the Coast Guard, the FBI. If we were

exiltrating people, the Immigration and Naturalization Servirce

Every CGovernment agency or enforcement agency or military
agency that had any involvement whatsoever, and the entire
thing was coordinaced.

Q Do yvou know of any such paramilitary operations

that were run unbeknownst to the Forty Committee?

A No.

0 What kind of volume of operations are we talking
about?.

A You are npt talking abéut a very big volume of

operations because of the planning that had to go into thzse

things. I would say that probably at the height of the thing

they may be running three or four a month. No more than thacz.

0 You have heard Eugenio Martinez refer to having

]
run 300 operations.

A I have seen that.
0 Is that inaccurate?
A Well, it all depends on what is in his mind. lle

may have considered some of the training exercises as opera-

Page 45
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.
S _ i
i - tions. Obviously, these guys trained. In order to run one i
g “ i, of these operations, you know, you would have to have a moth {
$ . ' . |
v ﬂ ship in place and rubber boats and[:::::::}people to go in to |
5 f
* L see 1f there were mines and this type of thing cn the shore |
.. ]
P i
© tefore you go. So he may have considered that all these train- |
) |
7 ing cxercises were operations but no way did he ever partici-
v o . . ) . |
it pate in any three or 400 active operations into Cuba.
5 |
, ﬁ Q Now, from what specific locations were these f
I |
9 | operations launched? E
‘ ;
1000 \
= A They were mostly launched from % i
i ' :
12 4 . i
G 0 Any other locations? ;
i
o
2 1< ! A Not to my knowledge.
o ;
a ! .
3, L9 f Q Now, would you describe for me the kind of hit and
>4 i ’
L4 ~ . H
3 % &  run sabotage operations that were conducted?
=9 E A Well, we conducted one hit and run sabotage against
~ 1 the Texaco refineryv. :
o |
S 0] What used to be the Texaco refinery? .
i |
13 5 A What used to be the Texaco refinery. }
i '
a4
a 13 MR. MANFREDI: Off the record. ',
g g ;
g 0 (Discussion off the record.) E
c "
- !
% 2 ‘THE WITNESS: These things, a great amount of planning
z i
z 22 | went into these things. We did have a model of the refipery.
W !
& oz | . . :
g 23 b We agonized over the best approach to the refinery and this
i 4 |
z < ﬂ type of thing to do the most effective damage. This was run. It
. !
S i
s 25

was successful, as I recall, not totally successful but it was

!
i
%
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% > a successful operation. By that, I mean they didn't do as
§ z ﬁ much damage as they wanted to because they had to get out
% ! > ﬁ because the Cuban defense came after them. It was that type
s e ; of operation that we did. i
5 S As I recall, another time we took‘a team in to burﬁ g
I :
¢ ﬁ some cane fields. Really, the classical operaticns that we i
7 ;' did in the maritime activities were the infiltrations and E
!
, 8 ﬁ exfiltrations. i
|
9 ¥ Q Were any CIA operations run out of Guantanamo? i
10 ? A Not to my knowledge. A | ;
ll!’ Q Was it impractical to use the base thgre for --
2 1z E A Well, the base is so surrounded and has been that
i 13 g I think if a guy went thréugh that fence you would carry him - |
a , i
E 14 i back. He wouldn't walk.
15 | MR. MANFREDI: Off the‘record.
16:: (Discussion off the record.i ?
17 ?_ . . MR. MANFREDI: Lact on the record. E
13 : BY MR. MANFREDI:
IQEH Q Are there any other categories of sabotage{jjjj::::lg
i , .
25 ﬁ other than what you have just described?
21 % A Well, we did lay down a cache, if you wiil, sabotage
22 H kits to be used by our own island agents. They contaiped |

410 Farsl Sircet, S.E., Washington, 0.C. 20003

25 One of our main objects was to, of course, sabotage

it
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all the oil. We did that with a big operation. We made our

own oil, substandard. Adcitives, I should say, not oil. e
contracted with an American firm for that. And we shipped
it in through third countries in Europe. It did hit the taraget.

The thing we wanted to get at was the oil and the

automotive machinervy on the island. Ve knew it was breaking :
down and if we could get a cohplete breakdown we would have ;
|
everything at a standstill because in those days the automot ive
equipment wasn't coming in that rapidly from Europe because
Castro didn't hve the money to buy it and they weren't going to

extend the credit.

The railroad system was in total disaster. The

Soviets had such a long loygistics line, supply line, plu

the fact that the Cubans didn't like the Soviet eguipmnent

because they were used to good American equipment. And these

were principal targets that we were trying to get to.

Q In your experience at the Agency can you thinx of
any other analogus or similar paramilitaryvqperations run
from a base in the United States?

A No.

0 I know there has been some paramilitary traininy

in the United States. i

A Oh, ves.: i
i
9, In connection with other operations. i
|
A Oh, sure. !

poge 55 SECRET ?
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I g Q But do you know of any paramilitary operations that
- ) | =
2 "3g were actually run out of the United States?
g i i
1 O
by o A No. i
RS Q As far as you know, then, this is a totally unigu-=
5 :
., Ssituation.
6 i A . As far as I am concerned, it is, ves.
7 i Q Now, how large a Navy was actually organized in
- |
‘ o ﬁ Miami? On a previous occasion you described this to me as
i
I
G i . X - . .
: ¥ ﬁ the third largest Navy in the Caribbean.
" o
*”si A That is right.
|
.
1 . . . .
1‘{; Q Wwhat kind of equiprment did these peonle have?
o
5 B
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(=]
S i %
g 0 Fishing companiles? !
=] . i {
& 2 . i
> i - P . . 1
& v A Well, fishing companies, En@rine
F aoa |
¢ i supply. In all, I think during the period that the station |
g L ~ i
: I think we had 100 so cover companies. '
N .
£ . !
\ ¥ o) Did any of these companies actually engage in any
7 g . L
ﬁ legitimate commercial activities? i
. 8 | f
i A Not to my knowledge, no.
. 5 -
i Q None of them ~- were any of them in competition with
ol
- firms in that area?
T]! .
R These are probably what we would
j 12 |
)
<
l‘ -
& 13
o]
4
3 14

Q What did Eugenio !lartinez do when he wasn't runn:ng
these operations? . ;

A Well, he was down -- this is one of the reasons, as |

i
13

2 I told you before, we brought him back and put him under chat E
: A

g ©- 1 contract, that retainer, because of the years that he spent

- ! .

3 PRIt ) . . . . .

z W under such strict operational dlSClpllneg r} 5
% e g Obviously, he didn't stay down there all the time. He i’ :
: ) i
3 Ko ? came back -~ he might come back once a month, or something

i b :
z <% 4 1like that, to see his family, perhaps once every two wecks

2 !
o (= :v ;

i1f he %Pt some time off.
H¥ 50955 DooId:32203851 Page 5
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Q I see. So some of these boats and personnel were

"~ actually stationed full-time E

A Oh, ves. Oh, sure.

Phone (Arcx 202 5440000

Q Were there any opsrations run out of the United

ohn

States wnich involved destruction of crops or poisoning of |
.|

. . sugar or anything of that sort? :
7 : . . :
L A What did you have in mind specifically? You mean the

]
I
!
Puerto Rican thing? ' g
i

. : A Well, that is one of the things I had in mind.

]
3

~ " Would you describe that for me?

tend
7]

o A Well, this is, I guess you could term it a target of

[a
o2

|
i
|
. opportunity. This was where a vessel was carrying Cuban sugar
!

’_l
T

i to the Soviet Union and I forget exactly now what happened to

WARD & PAUL

}._l‘
R

it but I know that it got a hole below the waterline, or

Z5 something, and had to put into Puerto Rico for repairs.

l

- In order to repair it, I guess, and get it in the

=

}L‘ drydock or wherever it was, they had to remove the sugar and
1

put it in the warehouse énd at that time I guess somebody camn2

. =% . yup with a plan to try to widen the rift between -- there was
22 1 a rift at that time between the Soviets and Cubans and to
21 put a harmless substance into the sugar that woﬁld make it

22 ! acid, sour tasting, and it wouldn't harm the sugar or the

individual, and some of this was done. And then when it

24 . leaked, of course, we had to get rid of it and we had a sugar

410 Frest Sercet, SCE., Washingion, D.C. 200013

5 ﬁ firm buy it back from the Soviets.
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experimental cattle ranches in Cuba.
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Bought it back from the Soviets?
Yes,

MR. MANFREDI: Off the record.
(Discussion off the record.)
MR.MANFREDI: Back on the record.‘
BY MR. MANFREDI:

Are there any other operations in which crops were

-- were there attempts to destroy crops in Cuba?

No. No.
Place foreign substances in Cuban products?
In Cuban products?

Yes.

No. Not that I recall. You see, Cuba really -- in
those days the only thing, Cuba was exporting sugar anéd nickel
The agriculture sector of the economy was in absolutely total

chaos. God, they didn't have any citrus, they didn't have

There just wasn't anything to eat. And Fidel was going around
] g S

with this big plan -- of course, there were a number of

I forget -- several other European and American companies that
had experimental cattle ranches there and they were experiment-,

ing with the, you know, cross-breeding and this type of thing.

Fidel was preoccupied with this. He went up to

Slci%%gaﬁfnd paid $100,000 for a bull and -- so he just put 1t

King Ranch had one there

i
|
|
|
|

anything, and the poor people in Cuba were literally starving.!

1}
1]

B
|
i
|
I
[}

!
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on an old Cuban Airways airolane. The damn airplane few too
high and the bull bccame sterile by the time he landed in

Cuba. No thought given to, you know, pressurizing the cabin
and keeping the temperature at a certain peint and this tvpe

of thing. So he was helping us all along the line and

‘this here again, we generate propaganda, incompetence and this

type of. thing.
But as far as sabotaging any Cuban product, no, we
didn't go into that. Our object was to enforce the blockade

and cut off his sources of supply.

0 When was the Miami Station established?

A As a station?

Q Yes.

A I think in September 1961.

Q And ;hat'was several years before you became invnlvoc

in Cuban matters?
A Yes.
Q Do you know of any other facilities of that nature

within the United States, Agency facilities?

A You mean, targeted against the opposition?

Q Yes.

A A station as such?

Q Yes.

A No. You have some comnunications facilities that

you really call stations because here again, they are not
Page 353 '



o] .
2 - " . > - . .
g I directed towards any domestic activi4<y. They are in support
¥ :
5 % . overseas communications.
[ I
< :i 0 Of course, we have bases and DCD oifices and
g . -
& | Office of Security officers, and so forth.
5 A Right.
¢ g Q But I am talking about actual stations.
7 on A Operating stations, no. A
i
3 ﬁ Q This is thne only such station in the United Statcs
[ I
il
9 § as far as you know, is that correct?
. i T
10k A Right.
i
ll'ﬁ 0 And was this station established to deal oriraritiy .
i
|
j io ﬂ with Cuban activities?
5 |
: |
ﬂ 13 A Yes.
2 it
& i
S 14 h Q Cuban-related matters?
i
i c s .
250 A With Cuba, period.
i
| . ~
Tad Q Did it have, when it was established, any oth:r
|
m,j responsibilities with respect to Western iemisphere act... 1o
il
it
12 5 A Not to my knowledge.
i
! :
19 0 Entirely limited, then, to Cuban activities?
(= o . . .
~ ey i A Yes, and in support of Cuban activity and otaer
o A :
G ;1
5 o1 ﬂ countries in the Hemisphere.
; oo i : Q When you joined the group dealing with Cuban
: H .
W .
a ~» i activities, what was the size or the number of personnel
5 It
3 |
a -, ' attached to that Station?
z i | ' o
2 Yy i a To that Station? Well, the Station had probably 4
x .

HW¥ 509535 Doold: 32203&51 cRagkesd
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2 |
§ R 5
< . couple hundred staffers there, full-time employees of the !
K . i
5 SN
3 L Agency, plus I don't know how many contract employeeces,
5 i }
¢ . !
[ < ) . .
g H independent contractors, probably another 200 minimum. It wasi
Q s
& i 00 . . : ;
. obviously the largest installation we had. I think at its i
. : 1
5 @ L.
Q height it had over 500 people in it.
L -
J‘j Q Full-time Agency people? ?
7 | |
1 A No, no. ]
. 8 | @
i D Combination of contract and -- g
- | |
v A And full-time, yes. A reqular employee we call a sta:
10 :
employee. i
. 1
1l Q Now, would Martinez have been one of those contract |
1z |
J = people? l
: |
a 13 . A Yes. !
a i
[+ " i
N 14 5
3 == Q Even though he was 1ocatedll ??
| .
g b ;
v a Oh, .yes. :
25 Q  And what kind of facilities did the Station have in
- Miami? .Physical facilities. :
1 :
as il :
12 | A Well, they were located E
|| 3 PRROLT 5y 1o e b S RN ST St il B — :
19 0h !
2 =7 -
] l! el il — }
™~N P g . . |
3 daﬂ%i EIt was a self-contained |
o 4 - o
. it — .
o | S .
§ el % unit. It was pretty’well off the heaten path, in fact, damn [
E ,l - . o ‘ R R !
z 22 ﬁ well off the beaten path R/ |
H t - i
® I .y — 4
s 23§ We had our own guard force. %
: |
Z 24 “ Q  Official cover? i
° |= |
* 2513 A No. E i
WY 50955 DucId:32203Bi,!51 Page 53 :
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53
Q ‘l khat was the cover?

A It was It was called

i
ke

Pnone (Area 202) 444-6000

§ Q Engaging in any business?
¢ | ’ -
A No. 5
\ . .
r‘7 ] . ’ H
; Q Now, in a communitv of that type, Cuban community, i
& i
¢ i how long couldl [ﬁast?
g s . . . ?
. o A Well, obviously it didn't, but it was research
.
©7 i activities. Funded -- i
z;
. 12
> s
s ! ‘
3l i
: 1d!; Q Yes, I understand. ;
g i |
; 1 4 g; . N N L
T A So it was a research activity and the only people thal
va |
*”f! ever paid any attention to the place were the newspapers. You
il :
PR i

- . know, somebody would make an inquiry, you know, we can't accept
: ' 5
- " any work, we are loaded with Government contracts and this

+% © type of thing,

|

~

o

[o]

° 1

o o i
e The guard I

— — -

oY . . . .
“- % force, of course, were like -- well, they wore uniforms, similar

!

22?% to the Pinkerton people and this type of thing. And I think
i

25 that there was -- in the later days at that site I think the
¥

“ Eﬁad offices in there and some other
i

i

i Government agencies, in other buildings, of course.
H¥ 50953 Docld:32203851 Page 56 ‘ s
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o ‘
o .
<) N . :
3 ; 0 and this particular Station, then, was under the :
) . : ;
& S .. . . . i
3 i+ supervision of the group we nave been discussing?
g o : ?
< S o= . . . . !
- % A Yes. They were staffed within the Cuban Operations.
¢ . !
¢ ’ ﬁ _ Q. When did the Wes:torn Hemisphere Division resume f
t oo !
g iy s asas . . .
“ | responsibilities for the Iiami Station?
i ¥ -
~ l :
v © ?@ A Well, when Des. Fitzgerald left as Chief of the
! é Special Activities Staff and became Chief of the Western :
‘ L . : : L |
8 ;! Hemisphere Division, he brought it back into the Division. . ?
. 9 " Q
l
i
® |
4 t
i Q
4 181 A
2 i
«
o -
@ 13 i
8 ]
4 :
: 14
_ {
15
i)
"
17 Q When you joined the group in 1963, what funct:ions Q
! .
o , L : '
2 i were being performed by the Miami Station? 1
L

- 1y A Well, all the classical intelligence functions. [ :
[o] e I 1
i . . z
g 22 4 think I have lined them out at one time ~- collection of ;
¢ : i
: S g , . L o
: 2L r positive intelligence, counterintelligence, paramilitary, this
. !
zl i
z £2 % type of thing. Covert action. i
u i !
@ P . . . . . . !
= £3 4 Q This is the list of things you gave me earlier 1in ;
3 il i
5 i » E
. £& 1 the deposition? i
z !
o 1 \
g |

23 & A Yes.
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The Domestic Contact Division office had people out therc :nd
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Q which of these activities, 1f any of them were

actually being conducted within the Cuban community in liami?

A Well, the collection of foreign positive and probably.

counterintelligence.
Q So the Agency was conducting counterintelligence
activities in the Miami areca?

A Yes, sir.

Q Can you give me an example of the kinds of counter-

intelligence activities that the Agency would be conducting
in that area or was conducting in the area at that time?

A Well, we had a number of joint operations, as I

recall, with the Bureau. We had identified a Castro agent thaj

came in by small boat and when she was -- she came in with a

14 : .
number of other people. When she hit the -- they had a reccp-

tion center up in Opa Loca that was really a HEW operation.

we did, too. Our people from the DDO|

‘ When the| a3 e %

| "
preliminary interrcgation of these pecople they had to fill

out forms, where were you born, this type of thing, biographic{
i
type thing. These forms would be passed to our people who woul@

look at the forms and bascd on previous experience or what

they might have been doing, md they felt that perhaps they :
|

might have some information of intelligence value, thev would E
. |

reinterrogate them.
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It was in this manner that this gal came to our
knowledge. We surveilled her for a long time and determined ‘

that obviously she was receiving messages and she was !

sending messages. So along with the Bureau we put a surveillan-

‘on her and we cbtained a van with DF equipment in it angd

indeed; she went on the air in the morning at 5:00 o'cloc%
or 4:30 or whatever it was, and the direction finder found

it was being beamed toward Cuba, this type of thing, and that
was oen of the eramples of the CI activities we were involved
in. |

Q. Were there many aétivities of that type?

A, Not réally. You have got to remember that the
Bureau's Cuban squad was fairly small. I mean, it was a }:r;c
squad in terms of FBI squads. It had 36 people on it, some-
thing like thgt, but 36 people trying to follow a couple of
hundred'thousand Cuban§ around, you know, it is pretsv reqga-
tive. This was one of the reasons that obviously from --
in those days when we had formed these revolutionary fronts
which were being run by the Cuban exiles, they were reportin-:
to;Case Officers and they would report on things in the
community, of people they thought were suspect and this type
of thing. These leads in turn were then given to the Burea:
and it was to this extent that we.got ourselves involved
in CI activity.

Q Would it be fair to say that the involvement i1n C:!

i

i

|
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4 to properly staff the

A Yes,‘yes.

{Whereupon,

same day.)
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: : i :
activities in that area was primarily a function of the over-

' whelming number of these pecople and the Bureau's inability

thing?

You have got to remember, too, that a lot

of»the people on that Cuban squad were in the legal section
4 of the Embas;y in Havana. You know, the FBI overseas is

:
i known as Legal Attaches, obviously working out of the Embassy
the same as our Station was, and a lot of our Station officers
from Havana wereAdown in Miami at that time. So there was a
relationship there that had gone over a period of years
between the Agency and the Bureau.

MR.MANFREDI: We will reconvene at 1:00 o‘clock.

at 11:45 o'clock a.m., the taking of

the deposition was recessed, to reconvene at 1:00 p.m., this

i
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AFPTIRNOON SESSION

Thereupon,

WILLINT €. STURBITTS,

Phivne {(Arca 202) 544-G000

called 2s a witness bv Counsel for the Commission on CIA

Activities, ﬁhd naving been first dulv sworn by the lotary

Rl

. Public, was examined and testified as follows: ‘ f

o EXAMINATION BY COUNSEL FOR THE COIMISSION (Cont'd) ;

.. , ;

{

- BY iR. MANFRANI: |

' = |
S i 0. When we recessed for lunch vou were talking about the '

N Miami Station . Do I understand that the Miami Station was theg'

f o :
1 ! largest CIA station in the world? :
- e i
i . |
Lo A The larqgest CIA station in the world. |
: e s |
. b Q. At its heiqht? :
¢ 15 i
o i . . !
& V. A Nothing comes anyplace close to it. i
2 i ) .
o e I wonder if vou could describe hrieflv for the record .
5
S
i

|

o E what the[:::::]were.
A Well, thq::::::]were Cuban a Cuban intelliagernce |
ﬂ organization in exile. We full intended -- this was part of th&

, . , . i
i overall contingencv nlan that US Government had. Should Castro

2 !
Py - i
(=] H
§ ever he overthrown, these neonle would be the nucleus to qo ints
G iy |
3 i Cuba and form a new Ministrv of the Interior. |
S o !
o | |
: i St} Now, Ministrv of the Interior, is that a euphemism !
P ez \ |
y i for Security Agency? |
= z : l
o Ta i
i . , s s i

E g A Well, in most countries of the world the Ministry of
5 q Interior, unlike ours, is the securitv force, internal and }
: 25 ) l
i
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g ; ‘
g 0. And these neonle ware Conban exiles? '
5
«Y b
B oo A, . Cuban ouiles, |
2 i é
g E _ :
& o 0 How larqge an outfit were the ‘
” i :
H Sy A Well, at one tirme -- I can aive vou the exact figures
£ 4 but T know it wall exceeded over 100, probablyv closer to --
e Q. Go aheacd, )
\
7 ﬁ A Probalklv closer to 151, sormethinag like that.
il
1 - . . .
& 0. Now, would that 150 persons be included within the
[} ji .
g || three to 500 who_made up the “‘iami Station? ;
. E :
. N
iu‘f A No.
91 0 That was over and ahove the personnel of the “ianmi
o :
- Station? i
4 12 i
2 |
< .
o 1= A Riqght.
& 1O 1
o !
< e Q. These people were fulltime CIA employes, weren't thev?
3 L= b . - .
i !
;l : i
I A. Right. WEll, let me -- these people reallyv were -=-
| - ;
- thev were being subsidized bv the Aqgencv, '
It
5
-
.- Then we had another ‘
f . . .
. smaller qroup that did the interrogatina and thev were under
4.7 !
1’8'\ - $
S o -- T just don't recall what it
U 5Vi
o] i
g Il was, N
o on i
I e
[ 1
Z ! :
2 i .
; [V .
u i ;
v ey
< F :
9 H i
& o 0 The salaries of these peonle, althouqgh paid indirectl-,
.'_: <z '; '
s i .
) were naid by the CIA? !
- 2% :
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That is right, :
And was training provided than bv the Agenaw?
Oh, ves.

Youn said the smaller group of tha two arouns that nads

conducted the interrogations, is that zorrcct?

R, Right. ‘ a
\ . ) . . .
n When vou speak of interrogations, are vou referring to
debriefings?
A I am referring to debriefinas of newlv arrived exiles

or perhaps exiles that hard heen in the countrw whor during their

time here had acauired new information.

Q.

conducted?

A

Loca.

Q.

A

wd .

How were those -- how and where were those debriofiinag

Well, normallv the dehriefinas were conducted at 0Ona

Thatvis the ALlr Dase?

That is *the nld Alr Nase there bhut that 1 vhore ob-

recention center was for all the Cuban refugees comirnc 1n. ,

Sometimes if there was coirg to be a lenqthv debriefing, wc had:

a residence which we rented and the interior was chanaaed 1nto i

small rooms like this where vou could bring people in, 31t then

down, under controlled conditions, and debrief them withont anv |

interference and this tvpe of thing.

Q

Page 63
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4 553? mnonT 51 :
s Hhen 4
8 A You mear in terms nf vears? i
} : :
3 - l
I~ o 14 Yes, - ‘
g = : - A Well, I would think that I would orobablv sav from ;
> - i
¢ i . §
£ . about 1952, and I think the debriefings as such, of course -- :
: we relied principallv on the airlift for the peonle coming out
. and whan the airlift was cut off, which Castro did -- cut of€
§ N
~ [ about, I quess about 1970 or '71, in that timeframe -- f
i i
, 8 i Q I see.
| . ~
9 i A -~ that stonped the flow of the refugees, so we jus: °
o . . . '
1, @ terminated that part of the activitv.
I ) . . . . ) - .
ca Q. Well, in addition +n debriefing refugees th:* =are
s I
: :
s~ i in in the airlift, did the smailer qroup oq::::::}have Ans Nsher
L X .
5 i
N T | intelligence gathering functicns --.
& BV
o] ; !
b L A No.
; ‘1‘ 1+ .
. 0. In the cormunitv?
L A Well, I can'‘t qive vou a real ves or no to tha-.,

_would suppose that thare 1s an outside possibilitv tho: ~~ 0

have been used to debrief peonle within the communitwv, w~ishin

e ; * - .

_ .. the Cuban cormmunitv, but we had in the ordanization -- a.l *ne-.
g .. ' people were Cuban with the exception of we had what we call an
u’ Zooa
c y : . .
= .. i On=-51ite Case Officer, who was a fulltime staff emploece ant ne
3 < .
2 2l
§ - ﬂ'had a counle of assistants, including a secretarv. ‘These oen:. i
2 P .
g ! . . . .
= . ﬂ were directlyv under his control. Though the organizatinn as ¢
z i was set un, they had their own chief and this tvpe of thin-+,
= 24 -
: I . . . - . .
= w but the chief took his instructions from the On-Site Case M:f:zer
= 251 . :
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Al €

2 0f zourse, 1f these people went out and did something on

. their <.n, thev could do things we were not aware 0f, obviouslyy,
1 : )

4 You can't == you know what thev are doing during their eight or

ten hours that thov are going to work evervdav but once thev
leave, we don't know what thev are up to. ;

Did they have CIA credentials?

' Q.
ﬁ ‘A, HNo sir, bhecause }
!
‘ |
Did CIX levy anv intelligence reaquirements upon these

i 0
i

people other than in their duties =~- in their debriefing

capacityv, I should sav?

B A No. When -- there were -- obviously thare was a i

¢ standard debriefing form that covered aquestions of intalliaonca
i interest or a battle,

vou know, anvthing -- economic questions,

i morale, and this type of thing. When these questions =-- wnun

these neonle were cohriefed and the debriefer wrote o #ho
i~ report, it would be sent from th%::::::]over to the Strvio-
If the debriefing report contained something of rositive

N . g
i intelligence, of that nature, the Case 0Officer -- wall, nnt the
‘ .

i Case Dfficer but a staffer in the Station may or mav not jot
down some additional requirements and ask that that person he
recontacted and asked specific questions.

i Qo HNow, in addition to debriéfinq, what else did thi:s

i smaller broup of do for the Agencv in the Miami area?
R

l A This was their prirme nurnose,
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I thinlz there worn avout five .lebriefers with the support paopi.

6 ??C~1 T
& RN 63 ;
- o flow larqgse was that marticular groun? i
F
oo I Oh, there ware onlv ahout, I would say at the outsicde,;
o i
t
|

which rold he secrataries, translators, strictlv adninistratio-

g \

Phone (Arca J02) 5456000

A

|

:. types. I don't think there wore more than probablv 12 or 15
< in that aroup, if there were that manv. .
b M2, MAMFREDI: Off the record. |
- : }
oo (07f the record discussion) ﬁ
G BY ‘IR, MANFREMT: Back on the record. j
‘ o : ) |
- 0 Before wa nove on to further discussion of the 2
’ 1o + could vou bhrieflv describe for me what role the CIA nlavs in i
@ | i
.5 ¢ resettling Cuban erigres? ) {
4 H s H
a s A CIA deoesn't resettle Cuban emiares. ;
& SRR : : .
2 y . 5
< < 0. What Agency is charged with that responsibilitv? |
3 L ! i
4o A Health, Education and UWelfare., ‘ |
~ i
b : . !
N O NDoes CIA nlav anv role in that process? ;
L h% We mav assist 1f we are asked bnt the 1dea of tho i
Ty ?
i - . . . . : . .
... alrlif+t was having relatives here for somebodv to claim vou whan
T !
j')ﬁ you care in so vou wouldn't become a ward of the State of tha i
. 190 |
] ... " GSovernment, and nornallv when. these refugees came in, thev vere
Y B |
c ! ! !
£ - ! processad through the Center and then thev had a place down on |
2 S . |
¢ 4 Biscavne Boulevard thev called Freedom House and this was, of i
2 2z 4 i . !
: B - !
N ' o {
a j ., course, all run by HEW, and they -- 1if need he and thev had to }
R i ) "

@ 3 ~ i !
A V_'ﬁ stay ovarnight or stav several davs, HFW would put them up and |
- 4 . b
o B h care for +them in Freedom lHous=a. N
B 25 4 !

|
i
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7 Bt el o ok o oA
'Q..a'ius im G 0=
R Thenr as soon 53 thev could, of course, thev would move tihem

- 0 the areas wherc nhov wanted to resettle them, where the

. 0 relatives were, this twne of thing, and wve had nothing to do

Phgne {Arca 2023 $A44-6000

with that whatsoever.

= Q. Turnina hac’s to the and ta the larcer of the
= - two grouns, what was the narne of that groun again? -
P Q. e can call then for shor%?
¢ Toon i 3
a & A, Reallv, thev are hoth -- the onlv reason we separatad
¥ :1 . - ) N
. ! ‘ .
oo the two groups was for securitv because we had one group housed
-4 ﬁ over here and the snaller qgroun was over here. Obhvionsly we
dow
"5 ﬁ couldn't hring these refuqgees into the larger establishment, so
;T
. 1z i that is why we  took tzhe snaller establishment
' S
: i
< - . ?‘é .
3 - :
i . . . - .
o i 0 Okay. What activities was the larger groun engaqed :
e “
.. . in?
. A R11l, the larger aroun was engaged in the2 collectin:.
- ;i-
I . .- - . . .
- ? of intelligence. Thev compilad dossiers on the principals

i :
1 inside Cuba. Thev carded -- thev kept card files on everv

a T , T

Q o . . R

g i refugee that came throuah the reception center. Thav nrovided -+

G S

. ; '

s} It . . . . i

- P shey did do economic and social renorting. Thev put out a

o 2" ’: )

g i '

£ % monthlv newsletter based on the information they collected. i

s S - 5

H i‘ . « .

“ n The information these neonle collected as onposed to the :
o7 .

y s +

b i

4 i - . . ~ i

& i information we collected, thex's was all unclassified. That .

5 | came from -- all the inforrmation thev had came from human sonrce:

7 25

a! | |
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i ‘
“ or overt publicaticns, We subscribed -- well, the pronrietsrs

. subscrihed to a nurior, a qreat nanv nowsnapers, periodicale,

i Spanish language “vne things.

g Qo Well, tacy were doing clandestine collectinns as wai_l,i

Plronc {Area 202) 9144000

. ) P
. i

waren't thsv?

f A I don't xnow 1if vou could call is clandastine. What
+ did you have in mind?
i \
7 |
% 0. Well, vould thev run agents in the corrmunitv?
8 i | | |
, i A Well, ves, there were penetrations of the Cuban ‘
i X '
g i .
i communityv, ves. -
’ i
1T | ~
ﬂ Q. And that is clandestine collection, isn't it?
i
11 .
6 i A. WE1ll, I call that human resources.
y 180 L , .
3 i Q. All riqght. Where are these. files now?
< :
& vz
L0 . L
: ! 2, They are 1in the Hecadquarters here. A great mary »f
i
: L, :
3 77, them were really destroved. It got to be rather comic. Ve
H i
T4 ~ i Lion
“ went down there several vears aqo just looking throuagh the filon
-5 I | |
i to see what kind of shape thev were in and thev had such areat
e b :
. Hi . . . . N .
= . information for intellinenc2 value in there as a picture n: 2
i
aa |l
Lo

a gal who might be the daughter of a Cuban refugee who just «wan

?;a swimming meet. [t qgot rather ridiculous. So we pura=.! +*hose

files and took out that material, vou know, which 3ust didn't

have any pertinancy at all. f
Q. How are the files orqganized? You indicated hefore rhat

A Right. !

4310 Farsy Siveet, S.E., Washington, 0D.C. 20003

o Are there soft cover files as well?
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3
g A, Yes.
3 v
o s o For eacn (Cuban refugen?
. S ;
: - A No. lict for each Cuban refunsse, [ think, as [
. :
i recall, those card Ffiles were up in the milli-ns and I forqnt,
& : we had I quess the manilla files, probablv went into the tens
i ‘ . .
N of thousands, I would think.
i \
noo 0. Ylow, 1s there anv wav to determine from those files
i . - .. ' . .
g ¢ which of those exiies have hecome United States citizens?
[] i .
i
i
g b A No way._
. i
h
v 0 Has there been anv effort to make such a detormina-
@ , . i tion?
~ .l %
i -
ae A. We made a2n effort at one time but this -- vou can
ALg
> ; ‘
< ' . s . . .
B .~ + become nationalized out in California and vour reccrd of
& Loy
g ;- “'nationalization wouldn't he raflected here in Washinuton 7or
T
... ! two vears. That is how far thev are bhehind.
. o So I take it =-
o A So there is no ce.ntral index vouw can g0 to. T o v
__ i there is a central index vou can go to but it is not curro--
Lo 4
o N
L 0 I take it, then, that there is a rossibilitv thar -
P A
:
& .. CIA has some files in “iari or here in Lanalev on Jubans wi.
Q A . . .
g _. {1 are now American citizens?
2 PN :
£ it
¢ RS A Absolut=2lv true,
2z [ R
: i .
u P it Now, are anv of ¢hose files likelv to contain
_{‘3- &0
& _ iy derogatorv informatinn about the individuals involverd?
g "4
o i A Well, no. One of the things these neonle ds, of
< 25
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<
3 coursa, we had ta>-ets for recruitment., It could range frem
g o |
5 : i anythin; from a first mate, a captain or chief endincer of a f
2 . N H
€. 1 i
& : . Cuban maritime vessol to Fidel. When we targeted these people !
i . ’
z as possihle recruitnents, for possible recruitment,we would ash |
= i that al! the information on that individual be azsenbled so thatb
- - we could 40 a complete target study =-- habits, you krow, :
» i everything right doirn the line. In case of some 5f the more.
Do :
| :
. ~ ; limportant ones, of course, we had nsvchological studies prepares’
¢ i .
g
i '
. . where we had enough information. But this is one of the things
] S !
- H these people did. If we said we want everything vou have on the
e
.. ¢ first mate of the -- one of the Cuban ships, then ther woul:d ;
.. i start looking throuqh the papers or anvthing else to come up :
3 T :
Ny .. ¢ with anrthing thev could on what the quy's current activities
& 2o
a .
< .. - are, his background, his life habits, this tvpe of thing. .
z B '
,;? o Well, the[:::::jwere going to be the intellicgenco :
S . . v :
service of Cuba? '
s A Right.
Ty
! Q. And thev obviousls were going to perform sore furctisn
. % in addition to recruitment of aqgents?
° T )
o A .
g Sl A, Riqght.
S .y :
= 4 Q. I take 1t thev were trained in counterintelligence,
3 TR . -
% gathering of posi:tive intelligence, recruitment and all of tha
3 RN ) '
4 % traditional skills, is that correct? '
i - That is about riaht,
= 2
= 0. So I trust that thev had flleq that were amassed for

N

i i .
HY 50935 DOEId:BEEUSéSl Page 70
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million cards and tens of thousands of files it is difficult to

H SECRET 68

ourposas other than recruitment?

A, Well =—-

0. For exanple, let ne ask you this. Were any of these
files on Cubans who were suspected or thought to be a possible
internal security problem?

A. No. No. They didn't keep those types of files. We
would simply task them with through your sources what do you
have on so and so. They would not be told the reason why we i
wanted the information on anvbody.

Q Well, I guess with several million fiels or several

make generalizations about the kind of information that is in
those files?
A Well, that is right.

0 So I quess I won't ask you to do so, but I want to ash

you this. I trust thzt there is the possibility that some of‘
these files do contain what you in the trade refer to as deroga
tory information? | 1
A I would assume s0. 1
Q And that so much of them may -- some of the subjects
of those files mav now be American citizens? %
A Right. ' i
0 And finally I take it that no effort has been made toé

studv that particular situation?

. - - R . D Al Lo
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[ l .
§ 1 ? You know, we have a traveler program where when Cubans travel,
5 2 i whether they are on an island or perhaps other places, their
; 3 } names turn up on manifests and this tvpe of thing. Well, these
5 4 & are put into a machine system. What we did when these cards
| "
5 ” were all transferred back here in Miami, we did go through them
i . . .
6 ﬂ at random and pick out cards and then try to match it up with
i
L ]
V] what the machine system had to see if there was updated informa-
8 tion in the machine svstem that would show that thisg quy had :
. |
9 become a naturalized citizen, and it didn't work out. So -- ;
: ' ' i
@ 10 0. Excuse me, off the record. :
|
11 (Off the record discussion) |
|
19 MR. MANFREDI: K Back on the record.
o
3
N BY MR. MANFREDI: ,
& 13 |
o] !
b 14 0 I want to straighten out confusion in my own mind i
3 : _ i
15 || Where these files presently reside. The cards I take it are i
16 . presently here in Washington? !
{
}
17 A The cards and what is left of the files, 1
18 . That is the soft cover files?
A Yes,
[ . 19
[=]
o
S 0 And --
G 20
a .
g 01 A I assume they are either here or down at the
k]
£ Records Center.
z 22
“ 03 Q And where is the comnuter svstem?
. @ o4 A You mean our machine system? We have --
Wi 50955 BocId:32203851 Page 72 ~.
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[ %5
| 4

information on the cards?

Right down on the third floor.
That is not t*e hvdro svstem?
Oh, no, no.

This is a separate --

This is a comolete -- onlv the Latin American Divisior

particular system,

What kind of records -- =trike that,

The[:::j:]are still in existence, aren't thev?

No.

T thought thev were qoing out in June.

Well, okav. Thev are on the hooks until June.

I see.

But they have all been let go. They were let go -~
all given six months termination bonuses and told o
job.

Do they have anv facilities, phvsical facilities, in

Miami at this time?

no,
So there are no records in Miami?

No. Na. tle bronaht all those records back here,

nid th%::::::]have law enforcement responsibilities

in the Miami communitv?

i

No. No.
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A, ot +o rmv Fnowledqe.

O vvhat 2lse did thev do, this larger agroup od::::::]that

was not doing debriefings?

E. Well, vhen thev were trained in trade craft we would

send them to other countries, in Furope and within the Hemisphe:b

to train some of the local services in those countries. Thev

ol

i

served as safe housekeepers in other countries. They served 1in

listening posts where we had audio --

i
i
i
|

.0 Foreign listening posts?
A Oh, ves, foreign.
Q. Anv domestic listening posts?
A No, no.
Q Anv domestic surveillanceé conducted by these reonle?
A. I would assume ~- this I cannot answer hecause ! ruAlf

don't know. I know that they did a great number of fhin:s bLine

to mv knowledge there wasn't anv domestic surveillance

conducted by them,
. Now, if it was conducted, and if it is a matter of recnri,
I don't know where it could bhe.
o What ihtelliqence gathering activities did thev
conduct in the Cuban community in Miami?
A. One of the bhiq problems we had was within that “uban

communityv, as I said earlier, were some of the militant anti-

Cﬁ;tro groups and this just drove the FBI and the Coast Guard
age 7
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know if they ever did get him in jail but they had him up on

- served any time or not I don't know. . I know he was convicted
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%
agencies in Mianmi plus the State government enforcement aqencieé

[

up the wall and, of course, I guess it was around =-- the

Government allowed a lot of this to go on for awhile but I quess
- !

about 1965 or 1964 they got a little tired of it and thev

: ) “
started to tighten up. o

\ !

I am sure the[:::::]were in part responsible for proposing |

]

alerting us and in turn we alerted the enforcement aqgencies when

there was going to be a raid against Cuba hv one of these

militant groups. A number of times raids were aborted, picked
up by the Coast Guard or Florida Coastal Patrol or the Bureau,

this type of thing.

Q These people were arrested?
A Oh, ves.
Q Prosecuted?

A Not reallv.

Q Anv of them American citizens?

A Not to mv knowledge. _ o i
Q This would be Alpha 66 tvpe grouns? E
A I don't knoy whether this quy =-- well, you know, theyg

are still after this Masferrer and this guy Donestevez. I don'f

|

[
{

. . {

so many charges and he was a Cuban exile that made it biq here. |
1

He was a boat manufacturer, small boats, but whether he ever ;
i
{
i
]

PO . . - PR PR ~
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15 | g2

% I truthfully don't know whether any of these people ever went
g 5  to jaul or not.
| ‘
: : j Q Other than identifying operations by militant anti- |
< S =
<. -k
I B
E . © Castro groups, what other intelligence gathering did the
5 : engage in? . g
6 i A Well, of course, there was a counterintelligence -- 5
i , - Z
‘ ” i I wouldn't call it a project but a counterintelligence interest :
| _ |
8 { at that time because we knew that they were infiltrating aqgents.
: f
S Q Cubans were? !
i : l
@ 1¢ A The Cuban Government. They couldn't do it very well
v - |
13 l on the airlift because, as I said before, the aged, infirm, and!
i) o l
12 ’ young, but they did infiltrate them by small boat. And I don't !
P 2
: |
: 12 -- well, we had knowledge that this was on and we did trv to :
& ] - 1
a | ¢
a 5 5 .
K 14 1 identify those people whom we thought would be suspect. ;
g ' Q Was that done in cooperation with the Bureau? '
e I
|- 1 A. With the Bureau, ves. i
15 ’ :
1o Q Because of their manpower limitations vou folks were i
- i
o in a better position to do it? ‘
18
. . ) I
A Yes, and language-wise, too., That is always a big |
- 19 |
(o] 1
g factor. ' : f
U 20 : , [
< 0 And this was conducted through the Eﬂ ‘ !
g 21 ' ,
@ : A Yes. - |
z <2 A 2
i Q How substantial was the counterintelligence operation
. 23 !
F |
z in the community? i
HH 50955 Du%Id:322a§B%1 Page 76
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3 1 would call a great number of suspect infiltrees, but thev 1id I
2 o | come up with a few promising ones and ones it turned over to tho
=} te
[ IE
Z L .
& z i Bureau, of course, we have no idea what the hell ever happens 5
2 i | |
§ ~ ! to it because, vou hknow, vou just -- unless vou personally know
: . ' ' - |
i '
« i the guv in the Bureau that is handling the case, vou miqht as 4
2 it g “ N - i
4| H
& 1 well forget it. You have qot too many other things to do. ?
! 9 i 0. What other positive intelliqence gathering activities
‘ 8 were they engaging in?
_ 9 A Well, as I told-you{ one part of them were engacqed in
' |
® 1o il | |
11 o Where was that done? i
ﬁ
A Down in Florda,
y 12
3 .
: 13 0. This is Southeast of ;
& - H
) '
p 14 A Yes. . g
3 i
t
= 0 What ere thev
15 \
t
16 A Well, originally thev were set up to assist with the

commo. for the infiltration.

As we phased down the maritime activities, thev were nadc

18 ;
available to

- 19
Q
[l
Q
g 20 .
i such as the border guards. Another i
g 21 5
g ‘
E o important one was the sugar network., We had the border guards, |
3 2 .
ﬁ 03 sugaf, transportation, maritime. I think there was an interior
3 ' i
& network thev coverod too.

HW 50955 DuéId:SEEGéﬁt
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e 4 . . . .
g 1 f Now, since thev pelong to us we could levy ceratin require
pa o || ments on them if we wanted to, which we did very infreguentlvy !
=
T t
g 5 because the common interests, -- we have a common interest in !
2 a ! what§ has an interest in and unless there waere one particularn
i , 4
.5 i operation going that thev wanted to cover exactly what the Cubai;
6 were doing, then we would task our people with that. :
i
) ~ ’ For instance, we knew a Cuban vessel was taking arms into |
i
‘ 8 Africa and our opearators saw the thing leave llavana and then ?
9 there was absolute silence. So nobody knew where the thing was*
Qii 10 But we knew arms were being loaded and we finallv located the i
: !
11 boat in an African port, I nean the
1 | | : ' |
19 ‘it came back on the air. And this is the type of thing. As §
3 - !
3 » !
by 13 a matter of fact, they were unloading arms in Algiers. And 200"
& ) |
a ‘
« Cuban troops.
3 14 ‘
.5 MR. MANFREDI: Off the record. . ?
16 {OFf the record discussion) i
. . . i
. 1o MR, MANFREDI: Let's qo back on the record. j
pY .
BY MR. MANFREDI: .
13 ,
0, Were the i
- 19 i i
S exclusively foreign } E
G 20 -
: E A Exclusively foreiqA l .
e!' g 21 '
g‘ )
S Q Wera tnev | one terminus
; u of which was the 'nited States?
: : 23
H A No.
HW 50955 DarId:3220%851 Page 78




alra N1
"y 2 a8 .

3CRET 7
. " h. Right,
g - ,
§ 0 On the Island? r
& I A Right. i
o |
2 1; 0 Or between the Island and other locations?
i g
i A Yes,
5 b
’i; 0 But not between the Island and the United States?
€ i .
- A No. Let's qgo off the record on that.
’ 7 : '
i {Off the record discussion)
5 -
BY MR, MANFRFEDI:
9
’ Q To  vour knowledge were the[:::::]enqaqinq 1in the
1¢
. or »lse-
12 : .
where, in the Miami area or in the southern part of the coun«ry?
12
5 A No.
< .
L —_
4 13 i T T
a Q. Of other Ecompnuniic.
4
5 12 |
i A No.
.5 . N—— C .
0 Is that their orlv{inEencepty facility?
.
- A (Nods affirmative)
= Q Do you know of vour own personal knowledge -- a*r:'.
1e that. No you have anv knowledge of any Qiretaps, surveiilances,
19 :
g =7 || breakins or activities of thqt tvpe other than what we have
[=]
(\f O
g 20 discussed =«
§ ) :
E 21 A No sir.
z << -- that were conducted b the[::::::]
: 23
3 A. No sir. I want to qo off the record a minute.
@ o
HW 50955 DoeId:322038b1 Pagel ol the record discussion)
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BY MR, MANFREDI:

O

I understand that a study of the history of the

has heen prepared by one of vour members.

A

0]

A.

That is right.
tThat is his name?

I think it is Joaquin =- I can't remember the last

name. The poor gquv is dead now anvway. Well, I will just have

to get that for wou.

Q

A

series of the Miami Station and I think it is just entitled "The

gH

1

Q

A

What is the title of the study?

The title of the study -- it is part of the historicai

Organization,”

What is the historical series of the Miami Station?

we try to do as we go alonag, from vear to vear, is set aside

the station might do or that might occur in the station personnoi

wise,

P

Page. 80

. what is considered to he some of the more siginificant things

this tvpe of thing, and then these things are written,

I see.

At intervening periods of time.

\

When was this particular report prepared(

I think it was prelared in 1967 or '68,

It is a fairly lengthv document, isn't it?>

Yes.

- - R S .- s - [~APS R - Y B~ | VUL P Iy PR SN
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é o activities of thef
= c A It starts back in 1959 when we first started using
2 -
g z f this gent..
§ . - Q First started using what?
'l
5 R First started using, I forget what his name was. 1
> 5 B Q I see. 1Is it a chronological studv of their activi- E
P |
. v ties?
|
8 |i A Yes. -
i
o ! QO And you have a copv of that in your custody?
- ~ i o
: ! A, S,
@ 10 e |
. . |
1 w 0 I would like to see that document. And we will try
: 19 ﬁ and obtain it through Hank Knoche's office.
3 T
N 2 A Okav,
@ 1z
o :
o . .
b ldf; Q Excuse me just for a minute.
2 = .
- .
Lo (0ff the record discussion)
-5
. MR. MANFREDI: On the record. o
Tl
o ” BY MR, MANFREDI: I wonder if you would -- let me ask vou
~ 0N
H )
1z H_this. There have heen some allegations in the press that
T :
n ﬂ prominent newsmen in he Miami area have in the past been agents
L2 .
g !
S ! of the CIA.
j ' _
3 i Mr. Olsen just came into the office and I asked him to join
] 21 % ' :
é ﬂ us because some of vour involvement in Cuban activities in the
z 2z
: i . L . .
u i Agency in the Miami area touch peripherallv on some of the thing
' 23 !
e !
3 24i had has been charged with investigating, so I am going to turn
HY 50955 Dicld:32203¥51y,Pags~a1“~L:hn et ke i Fae ciliadmceme Efem A amn A
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MR, OLSEM: Thank vou, George.

I RY MR, OLSFY: ' ‘

0 . Can vou bhegin, since I have not been in on the begin-

i
i
i .
{ ning of the interview here, can vou start off, Mr. Sturbitts,
|
1 . .
!}by giving me ahout a one or two minute resune of what your -
i -
| \
i sontacts were with the Cuban elements in Florida and elsewhere
i withing this countrv on behalf of the Agencv?

A Well, I was a member of the Special Activities Staff
which was in effect the Cuban task force at Headquarters and thu

Miami Station functioned under the Special Activities Staff in

a variety of intelligence collection and operations.

0 Who was the head of the Special Activities Staff?
A Desmond Fitzgerald.
, O And who was his immediate superior?
! A Dick Bissell. Fxcuse me. No. At that time it was

Dick Helms. He was the DEP,

o Deputy Director for Plans?
A, Deptutv NDirector for Plans.
0. What period of time are we talking ahout now?

A We.are talking in the period of 19613 to 1965,
MR. MANFREDI: Off the record.

(0Off the record discussion)

BY MR. OLSEN:

o} So you were not involved in this Special Activities

1 Page~BRnvine +he 1080 +o 'Rl period?
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¢
H

s i o - Or the period leading up to the Bav of Pigs?
=3 1 i
% A No. g
g S |
3 i Qo And vou were not involved in this program at all durint
5 S ' |
g !(the same time that F. loward Hunt was involved in it? ?
& 4 2; : )
i A No. .
5 0 f
ﬁ 13 Do you know what the position was Mr. Hunt occupied in
6 -l : |
i connection with the Cuban operations of the Agency during the
¢ y g
! period of 1959 to '6A1? ;
. 8 - ;
A To my recollection, Howard Hunt was on the Covert
9
‘ R Action Staff dealinqg in propaganda. :
& 10 ;
0 Was this propaganda directed to the Cubah people in ‘
11 . : |
this country?
J 12 |
3 A No. Cuban people abroad. !
: 13 ' i
& 1
a Q And what was his connection with the planning for the
x i
: 14 ' |
Bay of Pigs? ;
= A I would have to review the record to reallv answer
16 !
that. I don't know. :
17 | : ' V . %
! Q Didn't he spend an awful lot of time in the Miami :
g !
'1‘6 '
© 7 || area? . %
- 19 | ' . : ?
° ! A He commuted quite a hit. !
g | |
g 20 I 0. Between Washinqgton and -- ;
§ 21 . o 3
. g - A Washington and Miami. ;
@ |
3 |
5 22'1 Q -= and Miami. During the period of 1960 and early !
W | 1
231 ve12 |
? |
7 24 !
\
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published materials that he was the person who was in charqge of

organizing a political unit amon7j Cubans in this country vwhich
would constitute the Cuban government in exile. Do you recall
where that was?

A That could be quite true,.

0. Have you reviewed, Mr. Sturhitts, the Agency's entire

files relating in anv wav to the Cuban operations and particu-’

larly with reference to whether thev reflect any contacts

between the Agency and T'rank Sturgis?

A Yes.

Q Or Frank Fiorini?

A, There is no relationship.

Q Is it vour testimony that the records and files of

the Agency reveal no official or unofficial contact of any
nature with Frank Sturgis?

A To my knowledge that is true,.

Q I take it from that that you are emphatic in your
testimonv that he was never an employee of the Aqency?_

A | Extremely emphatic.

Q and vou are also equally emphatic to the effect that
hé was never a contract agent of the Agency?

A .Exactly.

Q. Do vou know whether he ever served in the capacity

of being an informer or informant to the Agency?

P . . ° - = +* oo “o- -

B o e . Homn o o e e e e
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1

t

" '
t . !
1

é 1 Qo YOu mean a source 0f -- |
é ) i A Sourca of information of another agent. Another i
b i i
g 3 £ agencv agent. |
é 2 ; Q. No the files of the'Aqency reflect anv matter? E
5 ; A To mv knovledae I don't recall anvthing like t%at'butj
. i
6 E it is entirelv possible that that could have happened without
' " { being a matter of record.
8 E 0. Do the-files of the Agency ﬁeveal anv instance what-
9 i ever in which Frank Sturais was ever asked to undertake anv
@ A 10 kind of an operation or activitvy o‘n behalf of the Agencv? :
11 A. To mv knowledge, nothing. é
) 12 L Q. Do the files of the Agencv réveal anv evidence i
% 13 y whatever that Frank Sturgis was ever paid anything directlv or |
E 4 { indirectlv bv the Agencv? ' %
z L4 :
.5 L A To mv knowledqge, no.
16 F Q Now, when vou sav "to my knowledge, no",'in answer
17 i to some of these cuestions, do I understand that to mean that |
1g ! you are giving us the full henefit of vour knowledge on the
1ggibasis of a full review of the Agency's records and files?
] - ‘;' P
% n A On Frank Sturgis, ves, ;
S 20
.i 21; 0 Okav. During the period of time that you were with
S j
g i the Special Activities Group from 1963 to '66, first of all,
Z 22 | i
g 233 can yéu tell us when that beqgan in 19632
% H1 A When the Special Activities Group. --

HW 50955 DuﬁId 3220334& Page 83
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3 1 o Group began?
2 i
g 2 ﬁ A It bejan -- well, it becan arounrnd June of ‘63,
g 3 ii A Now, with particular reference to the last half of
§ 4 §§1963, including whatever neriod in June '63 mav not have been

5 ?%involved, were there a qreat manv Cubans in the southern Gnited

] ’
6 E States who were active in revolutionarv fronts that were beinna
¢ y ;isponsored by the Agency?

8 A Wellm wou mean Aqgencv sponsored fronts?

9 0 Yes. i

10 A The Agency subsidirzed these fronts in an effors to

11 have unity rather than these split factions, split anti-Castrn
) 12 factions. Obviouslv the leaders of the fronts knew that the
§ 13 || CIA was subsidizing. Supposedly the people that joined these
‘g 14 ifronts did not know they were being subsidized by the Aqonr-

-y I or the U.S. Government.

16 Q But when vou sav "supnosedly,"” does the fact anpear

1 to be othepwise?

18 b A WE1ll, hbased on mv experience with the Cubans anrd th:'s

i 19 {type’of thing, and their penchant to talk, I would think that
% 50 it wouldh*t take long for knowledge of any subsidy to surfar~n
5 .
é 21 itself,
§ o5 0 Was it your oninion and impression at that time, ‘ir.
é 25x Sturbitts, that a qreat many Cubans considered themselves to be
% o4 involved in the CIA orqanizations?

WY 50955 DbelId:32203851 Page 86 ..
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Q. And again with particular reference to the Miami
area?

A Yes,

0 Was there also Cuban activityv of this sort elsewhecre

in the United States? I am asking now particularlv with
reference to New Orleans.

A. There was gome Cuban presence in New Orleans. I am
really not familiar with what happened in New Orleans that was
sort of a sideshow to Miami.

Q But the same is -- it is possible that some of the

same Cuban orqganizations which were being sponsored or funded

bv the Agency also had activities or operations in New Orleans? !

A. I don't know if I can answer that, whether they had
the same functions. I know that some funding arrangement for
subsidizing the organizations in Miami was carried out through

New Orleans.

Qo Well, can vou he more specific about what vou mean
by that?
A Well, in other words, to fund these organirzations we

were subsidizing thete had to he some ostensible source of
income for them to continue what they were doing. A great
nuﬁber -- well, not a great number, but a number of select
people were -- well, they were selected and then thev were

talked to, to pose as trustees, if vou would, or directors or

HW 50955 Daecld:32203 Alrh Pagecd? von miah+ have nf enme nf t+thoceo nrn:n\'va%inng in mv’riﬂ,!"‘_ i
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Q ..
E - to get the funding through to the organizations. ‘
; o These people were normallv prominent people and -- |
i | | ;
z ! 0, And did thev gat funded by the Agencv, then, through i
- H .
| . | !
2 ; . the mdeium of prominent and well-to-do neople? j
, i . ‘ A i
o A These well~to-do people ostensibly would call a friena
' il :
b . E
A ﬁ of theirs that had heen made trustee of another type of activity
¢ ~ : and sav, vou know, we are trving to assist these Cubans in this '’
it !
i |
8 ﬂ type of thing. Could vour organization give us any money, and
i i
i
o ﬂ the quy on the other end would sav, sure, we can probably lend !
i . i
| . . ..
15 I you $25,N1N00 or something like that, or donate $25,000., This is -
oo \ i
i :
11 “ the wav the funding went into the fronts, %
1 _ :
i o
19 J 0. And was some of that funding arranged through peonle
e t .
3 | 1
: I in New Orleans? E
. 13 < ;
0 | : . |
P 14 w A I would think so. I helieve <o, ;
z 24 : A i
! ;
o Q. Vlere anv of the people in New Orleans throuah whonm '
15
. 1 that funding operation was effected people who turned out to bo :
=D i - '
| involved in the investigations conducted bhv Jim Garrison? f
L7 ’ ?
| ,
. i A, Hot to my knowledge.
181
% Q How about David Ferrie? Was he ever connected with _
19 .
P {
o L . H
3 |l the Agency in anv manner at all in providing funds or assistance
5 20 ' i
° to Cubans or Cuban groups? . g
L. ) (2]

. TZ: 2 . _ ]
QED £ A, I couldn't sav. I am just not familiar with -- we had
‘ ‘ 2 22

“ a great manv people that did this.
z 23
% ) How about Clav Shaw? Was Clav Shaw ever used as a
3 24
H¥ 50955 DDEId:322BSBhl_ Fage 88
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i BY MR. MANFRENI:

E 0

A

Q.

" A.

0.

A

i 0.

A

0.

A

Q
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This I do not know cither.
Pardon?

This I don't Fknow.

""here would that information bhe available?

Well, we have a auv +hat used to work with me who was

i down in New Orleans at that time. He would probably know.

Is he in the building?
Yes.

What is his name?

: BY MR. OLSEN: X ;

BY MR. MANFREDTI:

Yes.

Who is with now? Which department?

He is s+ill with the DDO.

Western Hemisphere NDivision?

No. He is on one of the staffs., 1le is on the -~ I

think Career Management Group Staff.

Is he officed near vou?

No. He is down in the basement.

1 BY MR. OLSEN:

Do the Agency files reveal who the . intermediaries were
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A Oh, ves. %

o -- to the Cuban novements? !

%

A Yes. :

o Do vou know whehter -- do you know tﬁe identity of ang

of them in New Orleans? {
A No. No. Totallv unfamiliar with anything that took

fléce in New Orleans. ;

0. I take-it ﬁhat Franlk Sturgis was never an intermediar!

« : :

for providing funds to the Cuban fronts? !

A The files that I have don't reflect it. .

0. I think we covered this already just a few minutes agc

!
but let me make sure that we have got it on the record. !

I understood vou to say that it was vour impression in 1963
that large numbers of Cuban exiles, Cuban peonle in the southnr%

United States, talked ahout and believed that thev were involvel!
in the CIA sponsored activities. Is that true? |
A That is right. - ‘ {
Q Was it also vour understanding and yvour impression
that there was a good deal of talk among this Cuban element in
the southern United States about plans or prospects for the
assassination of Fidel Castro? .
A I wouid say no. I don't think there was =-- you have

got to remember that these people were embittered., Thev lost

their homeland, their nossessionsg, thev lost everythina and thew

le- -Pdgie_« Q‘EI S - e
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Q That is Fiedl Castro?

A That is right, and they would probably verbally do

~anything thev could to get rid of him,

0. Was there a lot of talk about killing Castro among

these Cubans?

A I would say among the Cuban exiles there prohablyv was .

a lot of talk about that.

0. Did you participate vourself in the overhearing of

such conversations?

A No.

Q. Was th£s>a<matter of something that was feported to
you?

n Well, it was == I really don'’t remember what the

1
i
1

source of it was but I know in my discussions with people at tha

Station and from my visits down there and that type of thing
that this subject always came up. What were they qoihq to do
with Fidel? How are they going to get rid of him and this type
of thing. I don't mean the Agency people. This is what the h

Cuban exile community was discussing,

Q Yes. Do you know what Howard Hunt was doing for the -

"Agency in 19632

A Well, it seems to me he was here at Headquarters in
'63 and I think he was assigned to the European Division nof the
DDP.

0 This is your best recollection =--

| SECRET
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A Yes.

Q ~—- at the moment. Is it possible that he was with

Domestic Operations Division in the field of

,,engaged -
a. I guess you are right, vyes, I belie&e he was there,
Qo pid you persénally know Howard Hunt?
A \No.
Q Never met him?
A I met him. That is all. I can't say I know him,
Q You would not have known anyvthing about his where-

abouts on any particular day, then. Is that true?
A Can we go off the record?
{Off the record discussion.}
THE WITNESS: Let's go back on the record.

BY MR, OLSEN:

0 I would like to have it on the record.
A, "Do you have a particular day?
Q No. I am just asking you if your acquanitance with

Hunt was such that you would have known of his whereabouts on

any particular dav.

A No.
Q. Was it very infrequently that you ever saw him?
A ‘0Oh, I would see him in the halls, this type of thing,

but =- bump into him perhaps downtown on the street.

Q But vou would have no occasion for knowing from one

H¥ 50953 DocId:322030
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i
% 1 . day to the next where he was? |
@ [
§ o b A No. i
g 5 0. Have vou evar conducted any kind of inquiry on behalf |
¢ ; : i
2 4'3 of the Agencv as to where he was on November 22, 19637 l
i !
| ' !
5 :f A Yes. .
! . | SR ‘r
6 0. And when did vou conduct that inquiry? -
, : :
' " i A, I have done it twice that I recall and the most recent
8 one was I guess -- I am just trying to think. Well, it wasn't i
9 too long ago because we did have an inquiry and we obtained the!
10 time and the attendance records from the Office of Finance which
: !
11 showed that Howard Hunt was on sick leave on that day. ;
»’12 Q Was this just fairly recently? E
3 | | |
< i
A Y o !
y 13 es- -
o : i
p 14 Q I understood from what files I have seen, HMr. :
z : : i
: !
15 Sturbitts, that the onlv records that were available from the E
16 Office of Finahce showed that he had had nine hours of sick leaé
|
17 during the two-week pay period ending the 23rd of November but i
18 that the records were not available as to how much sick leave
18 | .
| .
19 ' or annual leave had been taken on any particular day.
g
° A Well --
g 20
3 0. am I mistaken?
g 21 4
% - A As I recall, he was in a duty status one day and a
3 .
ﬁ 03 sick leave status the next day and back to duty the next day.
% o4 I would have to check that with my Budget and Fiscal Officer.
; o5 He is the chap that got that for me..
< .
Docld: 32203851 Page 93 o — o G S0 =
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% l. 0 Can vou check that for us?
( = 5 ; A Sure,
: 3l Q. And give us the results of that?
— ‘ .
2 o i A Yes.
i
5 ﬁ 0. Because this is much more detailed information than
6 I have been previouly aware is available in the files of the .
” | Agency.
8 A All right. I will do that.
é -
9 BY MR, MANFREDI:
10 0. Do you want to make a note of that? ;
11 A Let me have a piece of paper. f
12 0. YOu might also want Mr. Sturbitts' phone number which :
4 |
2 H
( x 13 is 351-5106,
< -~
o
g 14 THE WITNESS: That was 22 November, right?
; -
15 BY MR. MANFREDI: ‘2
16 Q That is the day. :
1 A 1963. :
! ;
15 Qo In response to whose inguiry was that investigation
made? ;
- 19 ]
=] . - '
S A I don't know. I would have to look that up, too. I
J 20 |
3 o1 don't recall exactly who asked for it. I don't know whether =--
Q
) - : . !
é o5 I will just have to check that. I don't know who it was.
3 . I
j Q And the date? Do vou have anv idea when vou made the
= 237 .
: I inquiry? §
( p 24 i
Y e A No. But Ican find out from the B and F guy, hopefullvi
s 25 '

HW 50235 Dm:!Id:322033J51 Page 34 o o ol 2 B o
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Q You said there was a previous inquiry?

A, Yes. The previous inquiry came from Archie Roosevelt

who is now retired and was at that particular time the Chief of
F European Division.

0 When wa§ thatAinquiry received?

A. Thét was about a vear ago, I quess.

@_ BY MR. OLSEN:

I

|
; o About the first time these photographs began to be

circulated?
A Yes.
0. About the bums in Dallas?
A Yés, and actually I think this == Archie's inquiry

{ for a long time and he apparently

made a lot of acquaintances over there among the media.

‘the Office of Finance that it was positively ascertained that
Hunt was on sick leave on November 22nd?

A Well, I.will have to check that. That is the way
I understood it but I did get this through our Budget peéple wh
have the contact with the 0Office éf Finance.

Q And that he was on annual leave the day before?

ILEl Page 95 . o @B R T B

0. This is something vou are relating to Der Sterm
‘Magazine?

A That is right.

0 And did I understand you to say thgt in checking with%

came from some magazine or newspaper man in Europe. Archie was

|
i
i
|
|
!
!

!
i
|

ol
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A No. He was on a duty status the day before, on sick
leave, and then on dutvy status the following day.

BY MR. MANFREDI:

Q. Was there any effort to detefmine what Mr. Hunt's
previous pattern with respect to sick days had oeen?

A (Nods in negative)

BY MR, OLSEN:

0. November 22, 1963, was a Friday. When you sayv that
recordé reveal t@at he was on a duty status the next day ==

A It was a Friday. Then I was mistaken,

Q Does that mean he was on duty the following Mondav
or on the next day, Saturday?

A. No. On the following Monday. I @idn't realize the .
22nd was a Friday.

Q Will vou check that thing for us and give us a hrief

memo together with whatever supporting =~- copies of supporting

documents you can find?

A Okay.

o As promptly as possible on this question..

I think that covers the subject matter.

MR. MANFREDI: I can give vou another momenﬁ if you want.
Can you think ofbanything else?

MR. OLSEN: ‘I think that is all.

MR, MANFREDI: Okay. Off the record.

(Off the record discussion)
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(=4 ' - H
§ 1 BY MR. MANFREDI: i
3 i ,’
5 2 0. I am sorrv for the interruption but over the long haul]
5 i ' é
3 5 I I think probably I saved vou some tims, ;
¢ i . 5
E L, We are talking about newspapar =24itors wihien we ware inter- -
5 | rupted -~ or when I invited the interruotion. I guess I-ought
6 ; to be fair.
o | Is it not a fact that the Agencv had some relationship witﬂ
: N .
I » !
8 | some prominent newspaver officials in the Miami area? ;
’ E
o] A, Yes, i
. 10 0 And what was the nature of that relationship? i
11 A
i
y 12
2
g
o 12
Q
x
3 14
15
16 ) What was the purpose of those relationshipsg? ;
i ' !
15 i A, I really couldn't say what the prupose of the relation-
18 ship was. I mean, the same reason that we establish a relation-
1
i
15 ship with the press in this town. There were certain things thaz
3 _ . 1
S P .might come to the attention of the press involving true nares |
g “ i
Q -
g o1 and incidents that we felt should perhaps not be surfaced at any,
) - . |
g . particular time. !
ES > !
. ; B
@ 2"5 Q Do you have any knowledge of use of the press -.in Miani
= RO i
& 241 for propaganda purposes? :
£ T | i
9 2‘] A No. No. !

DoeXd: 322038
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]
3 1 . ‘
) s 0 Would vou know if that were the case?
( -~ 2 !
& | A Mo. I really wouldn't know, but the relationship was
H 5
2 i a two-way street. It wasn't simply that we assisted these
£ a |
i people as well as they were assigint us.
5 "
“ Q What assistance would you render for members of
t
6 C
; the press in Miami?
. ' . AY
7
l _ A Well, in the case of Cﬁ%{
8 . . .
. we would put him in contact with the Chiefs of Stations of
9 e . .. : .
areas he periodically visited and the Chiefs of Stations
G . . . . .
1 would give him background briefings and this type of thing
; .
1 on the developments within a given country.
3 12 Q Was that done evenhandedly for various newspapers?
( & ‘
: 13 A Predominantly, I would say probably
< 14 .
. d i received probably a little more attentlonq
15
.16
17
18 Q Was he also used as a source? ‘
o 19 A No.
e
8 .
g 20 Q- Do newspapermen in Washington, D.C., receive
3
% 21 similar briefings?
; 22 A Yes.
u
[12]
3 23 Q We talked with Mr.Olsen for a short period of time
- A .
( g 24 about fronts, revolutionary fronts. How large were these
5
M 25 organizations?
AW 50955 DocId:32203851 FPage 98 ' T REFDET
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A Well, the membership varied. As I said, we were !
principally interested in the leadership of the organizations.
Once the organization was established and zhe leadership took
over, then they would take care of enlisting the, I guess; |

getting membership from the Cuban exile community to join.

Q What were their functions, the fron%s? :

A Well, it was to bring some unity out of this chaoticf

. !

thing of the splinter groups and get -- as I said, it was a !
|

political organization in exile.

f
Q Did t@gy conduct any operations? ?
- |
A No, not that I knqgfof. ?
' |
0 Just like a political party? E
A Like a political party. ' é
: |

Q How many of these fronts were there?
A There were several of them. I reélly don't remenmber |

the names of them. The FRD was one. The Revolutionary

Democratic Front. I guess that was probably the biggest one.

And there were some others.

Q The RDF?
A FRD, . ®
A Front Revolutionary Democratic. It is the

i
!
|
‘
I
Q I see. % |
‘ a
|
. !
Democratic Revolutionary Front. i
0 All right. Are these groups still in existence? E

i

A T would think not. I really don't know.
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0 Is there a CIA station in Puerto Rico?.

A No. There was but there isn't any more. There
hasn't been one there for -~ 2ars.

0 When was it disbanded?

A I think the station wés established arocund 1953
and -- perhaps it was established before that. I think it
went out of existence in 1958.

Q Do vou know why 1t went out offéiistence?

A No, I don't. I don't have any idea 

Q Do you‘know what function it waé performing?

A - (Nods in negative.)

Q You mentioned earlier that Bernard Barker worked
in the Cuban community for the CIA?

A He worked with these fronts, too.

Q Was he performing any intelligence function in the
community?

A | Intelligence functions. Well -

Q Was he collecting information?

A Sure. If he got ;nformation that he thought was
worthwhile he would pass it on. |

Q Now, would he have been considefed one. of tha three

or 500 persons enployed or assigned to the Miami Station?
A Yes. He was a contract employee.
Q And were intelligence requirements levied on such

contract employees?

W¥ 509255 Doocld:32203%
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g 1
Q
L d a Normally, the requirements are pretty standard,
S 2 or they were at that time. But here again, you always have
§ 2 ad hoc type things that pop up from time to time, and have to
g 4
be surfaced.
5 Q Some of these contract employees were, then, in
6 the business of collecting intelligence information in the
7 Cuban communities in Miami.
8 A Right.
L .
9 v Q Now, I think we finished with[:::::::::ﬂbut can
10 you think of any other functions performed byl ltha:
11 we have not discussed in the course of the afternoon?
4 12 A No, not really. Ho.
¢ 3 '
! 4 13 _ Q I think you previously described them for me as the
o] .
[+4 . .
p 14 eyes and ears into the Cuban community.
15 A Right.
16 Q And they actually had a physical facility in iam
17 which was their headquarters, did they not?
18 A Exactly.
- 19 Q0 . And there was a CIA Case Officer who managed o 5.:0v
(]
g . .
]} 20 vise that facility.
o
8 21 A Yes.
£
z 22 | Q Now, what has happened to‘:::::::::}
W v .
o 23 a | |were gradually phased down and will ao
Q 24 out of existence -- are out of existence, aren't
o
s 25 they? Isn't it the[jjj::::]or -- these are the
B 50955 DucId:SEEUSGﬂﬁl Page 101 SECRET
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Q And] Parq |
a Thel m are| .
Q
é
A Yes. The only reason we use two different names

is that in each of these things in those days we had to have

a project which had to be renewed every year to get the

funding.
e s  Ja{_____F
A Synonymous .
Q -~ are cryptonyms?
A Yes.
Q Do thé initials stand for anything other than --
A  No. Just pick them out. If you want to encrypt

somebody you just call downstairs and they give you a

‘crypt. You don't have anything to do-with it.

Q Now, turning to the Miami Station's involvement ¢or
assistance to the Secret Service in connection with the
politicél conventions in 1968 and 1972, would you briefly

~describe for me the nature of the assistance provided by
the Agency to the Secret Service?

A At the request of the Secret Service we conducted
name traées on individuals whom the Secret Service wanted

traced. These includedthe employees of all hotels in Miami

51 Page 102 CErDET
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2

| |

Beach where any convention activities were to take place, ;

mplovees of catering services, limosiné service, emplovees |

in -- what do thev call it, the Civic Center in Miami. It

is a big auditorium down there. I forget what they call it.
Foreign news people and media, television, radio people.

Q Were these people on whom name traces were requested.

i

\

all foreign nationals?
A All foreign nationals. |
Q Was thera any check made to determine whether

any of them were American citizens? i

A We levied on the Seéfet Service as a reguirement ,
that they have identified these people by nationality before %
we would run a, name trace. Inadvertently, at one time i
they did submit a list, a rather long list of American citizeng

which we promptly sent back to them and told them we could

not trace.

Q And this practice was followed both in 1963 and i
19722 |

A That is right.

Q And where were these names traced?

A They were traced back here and also in Miami. The
Miami Station did their name check and we did our name check
here. In the case of Cubans, probably the Miami Station had

more information on the Cubans than we would have back here.

Q But the names were traced through Agency files?

Page 103 ) » SECRET



Y

@

509535

Phone {Arca 202) 544-6000

10

11

i2

13

WARD & PAUL

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

410 Flest Street, S.E., Washington, D.C, 20003

25

DocId: 322038

;

SECRET

101

A Through Agency files.

Q  Was Secret Service receiving cooperation from FBI
on this as well?”

A Oh, vyes.

Q And in effect,they were getting an all-Agency name
check =--

A Right. \

Q -- on people who might pose a security threat --

A Yes.

Q - to-a candidate?

A Well, they werc just trying to determine who nith

be a security threat.

Q That is right. Potential threat.
A Yes.
Q For what political parties -- strike that.

In 1968 was this service provided for both political

conventions?
A Both political conventions.
Q Were thay both held in Miami that year?
A No. I guess it was in 1972 they were 5oth held

there. I think it was just the Democratic in 1968.

Q These‘requests did come from the Secret Service
rather tﬁan --

A From the Secret Service énd it was -- the Director

of the Secret Service came to the DCI and asked him for
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support.

Q Do vou still maintain the records with respect to
that tracing activity?

A I have all the names that have been traced.

0 And they are on little cards down in vour £iles?

A Yes. |

Q Why have those records been maintained? 1Is there
any reason those records have been maintained?

.A Well, because we were told to maintain them when

the Watergate thing broke..

Q I see.
A And since then nobody will destroy anything.
Q OK. Are you aware of any picketing at various

places in the country that has been conducted by Cuban

groups?

A I was not aware of it until I was told of it.
I still don't know whether this waé a spontaneous action on
the part of these people or whether they were instructed to

do it. I tried to run that down and I have been unable to.

Q At what locations has it been reported that pickats

were located?

A Airline offices in New York, Miami. I think ancther

place. I forget where it was.
Q Have you in fact been able to verify that these

persons were Cubans?
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Well, it is a matter of record in the{::::]history

that this indeed did take place. Now, what I have been trying

to determine is whether the On-Site Case Officer authorized

this,which I fully doubt.

Q

A

Q

A

whether this was a unilateral action on the part of géhe

Booe

Who was the On-Site Case Officer?

At that time it was a fellow by the nanme od::::::B

Is he still alive?

Yes, he is down in Miami. But I just do not know

SN
B

bgainst the countries that were then trading with

Cﬁba, notably Spain and Great Britain and France.

Q

A

can do.

Q

Other than this incident which we -- strike that.
What kind of an investigation have you conducted?
I héve talked to people, which is really all vou
There is no other way yod can do it.

You have been unable to determine who, if anyocre,

authorized this activity? Have you been able to ident:fy

any of the persons who participated in the picketing?

A

Q

No.

With what frequency did this activity occur?

C— -

I don't have any idea. I only know of one irscance.’

This was in New York City?

New York City and Miami.

Do you know of any organized political activiscy =rar.
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engaged in?

'and this type of thing.

|
|
A To my knowledge,.they didn't engage in any. %
0 Any political activity. E
Do you know of any other activities that they hawve |

1

conducted within'this country, they or any of their members )

nave conducted within this country that we have not already A

discussed this afternoon?

A No.
Q Any political activities? Any operations?
A No. Not really. Of course, we have used certain

select individuals to what we call hand-hold defectors, Cuban‘

defectors. In other words, live with them until they are |

resettled and this type of thing. And this is another activi:y

they engaged in. But other than that, I can't think of any-
thing else.

Q Do you know of any criminal activities that have
been attribited to — -
A I have heard of some allegations which have never

been proven.

i

Q What are the allegations?

A The allegations concern break-ins and surveillances

Q Have those allegations been made with any fre-
quency? i
{
A Well, I forget who it was. It was during the f

b1 page 107 " SECRET |



I
SECRET _?
105 ]
:
% 1 Watergate trial. Some of these allegations that came out f
{3 | . L %
) o 2 ] and I think they were carried in the Anderson column but we {
3 | !
¢ - ‘ ]
< 2 | made file checks and this tyvpe of thing. One particular E
g " :
* & i activity was supposed to have been carried out in Rockefeller f
S ! cCenter in New York and it turns out it was taken out of 5
‘ i
6 i context. It was a training mission and -~ training exercise. |
. !
] i
7 These guys were being trained in surveillance in New York |
8 and they were simply asked to go into a branch of the Manhattan
¢ H
9 -- Chase Manhattan and to come back out and then they were i
T , |
10 supposed to diagram the layout of the bank. And this to scnme i
}
11 of them meant casing the bank when in fact it was just a |
: I
|
J 12 memory exercise. i
2
< H
a t
4 ) 13 Q With what frequency were those kinds of training
g !
& . b
3 14 exercises conducted? i
, !
15 A Well, whenever there was an -- whenever it was felt .
16 that these people, selected individuals, were to be trained
17 in trade craft. 1
' i
18 Q- And did their trade craft training include such
' i
19 things as surveillance? |
- g
g .
g 20 A Sure.
fa)
g 21 Q  And break-ins?
z 22 : A No. Not break-ins. Nor surreptitious entry. As I
W
% 23 said, in the case of this particular thing, it was misinter-
{ ? 24 preted as casing the bank. These exercises were given -- they
£
O <
s 25 could have walked into your office, your outer office and
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said -- the instructor could have said two hours later tell
me what is in that outzar office? What is the layout of it?
This is just for obserwvation.

Q You stated earlier none of those.alleqations have
been proven. lHave any 2f them been proved to your
satisfaction?

A No. Ithink we disoroved them to my satisfaction.

Q I take it vou do not believe they took place other

than the training exercise?
A Oh, no. No. I don't believe they did.

) Do you know of any instances where members of that
group have broken in, made any other type of illegal entry
in this country?

A No.
Q Have you ever been present at any discussions of
the legality'or illegality of maintaining stations like the

Miami Station within this country?

A Legality? No.
Q How about the propriety?
A Well, fo my knowledge, that really never came up.

No one to my knowledge, has ever questioned the legality or
the propriety of having the Station.

Q There have been some allegations in the press and

elsewhere about possible misuse of Cuban exiles, members of

that community, by the CIA. Are you aware of those?
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A No.
0 Je received some correspondence and I have seen somo
articles that suggest that the Cuban community is sort of

a resource that 1s occasionally tapped by the CIA for various

operations in this country.

PRSNGSRS

A You mean this country? N

0 Yes. Picketing was one example. There were also some
of use by the CIA of Cuban nationals or exiles for any type
A No.

Q Do youlknow whether or not the Agency has provided

any financial support for Cuban businessmen in this countrv?

A No. Not to my knowledge.

Q|

A No.

0 Establishment of businesses?

A No.

Q No?

A No.

QO In the course of our discussions today we discussed

various political front groups;

DPocoId: 32203

revolutionary front groups. Are there any other emigre,

Cuban emigre groups in the Miami area which have been supportcf
by the Agency, either financially or otherwise? l
Page 110 l
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A Not toe ny knowledge.
QO A;e vou familiar with the appendix that was attached
to Mr. Colby?s statement?
A Yes.
Q Did you have some rqle in drafting that?
A You meag the Miami Station thing? . ?
Q Appendix J, entitlgd, JThe Miami Station”. i
A Yes. E
Q You wrote it? ) %
A Yes. %
0 It has a familiar ring about it. There are\reforc:cj
to indigenous organizations, emigre organizations. Arc
there any others other than the ones we haye been discunszi—n?

ot s e et = s e e 8 48 <1

A zzYes.

Q Do you have any personal knowledge of what kind of

intelligence~gathering activities are conducted in the ':iam: ;

i}ﬁl Page 111 SECRET ’ '
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here to Headguarters. The §ifmisStation now is completely

and solely involved in the intelligence in the Caribbean.

Q Does f8he Miami Station;

\

-- I beg your pardon --

does the Headquarters component that now handles the Cuban
situation in Miami run any agents in the Cuban community?

A No. Well, let me,expléin fhat to you. We do have
a career agent who has been with us for a good many years
in Miami and we do use him to contact relatives of Cubans
who are still in Cuba. I mean, relatives who are in the Uu.s.
who have relatives in Cuba.

/ Now, this is done principally with the idea of a
recruitment ;arget, determine weaknesses or sgrengths, this
type of thing. He does contact these people all over the
United States. If we come across an individual that looks like
he might be recruitable, or perhaps we could even double hin,
we will, after we make our preliminary assessment, and we
find out where relatives and these types of people are, we
will ask this caréer agent or instruct him to go contact
these people, be it New fork, Néw Jersey, Chicago, or what-
ever. |

0 So you use Cuban, now citizens or aliens in this

country, as access agents.
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A Right.

Q Just like foreign associates would do.

A Exactly.

Q2 . Are there any rore people like Bernard Barker who

are contract employees of the Agency who still work in the

Miami-Cuban community?

A No. None,

Q That entire apparactus has been --
A ilas been.dismantled.

Q - diémantled. What is thefeu

A I really don't know but iq‘

as far as I know. I think it will bﬁjiijby the next fiscal

year.
MR. MANFREDI: Off the record.
(Discussion off the record.)
" MR.MANFREDI: Let's ¢ back on the record.
BY MR. MANFREDTI:
Q There are presently no Cuban Ops being conducted out

- of Miami?

A No. All Cuban Ops. are being conducted out of
Headguarters.

0 And even from the Headquarters location there ;re
no paramilitary operations?

A No.

SECRET
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Q No covert -- well, there 1s some wvropaganda activity
being conducted still?
A On a very small scale, and the covert action facility

that we had, the radio, tapzd program, 1s being terminated

by 30 June. So for all practical purposes, it is terminated

now. .
Q The
A Yes.
0 And it has been decreased to how many people?

A Betweed] bndﬂ l : i

Q And it has absolutely no responsibilities with
respect to Cuba?

A Absolutely none.

Qv And its responsibilities'are entirely directed to
other Latin American countries?

A To Caribbean countries.

) Caribbean countiies. And I trust that there are
other Agency s;ations in the Caribbean?

A Yes.

0 Well, I have nc further questions, Mr. Sturbitts.
If you have anyghinq you would like to add you are welcore
to do so.

A No, I have nothing.

0 I want to thank you on behalf of myself and the

Cormission for your cooperation.
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A Sure.
o} I am sorry we had to take so much of your time.
A That is all right.

Q Thank you again.
(Whereupon, at 3:35 o'clock p.m., the taking of the

deposition was concluded.)
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